
  

  

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
9935 Auburn Folsom Road 

Granite Bay, CA 95746 
 

October 27, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 

 

  
This Board meeting will be conducted both in-person at the District’s Boardroom at the address 
above, and via videoconference. Due to State guidelines on physical distancing in public 
gatherings, the Boardroom can accommodate a maximum of 10 members of the public at one 
time. All attendees of the Board meeting in the boardroom must wear masks. The District 
recommends that members of the public participate in Board meetings via videoconference 
per the instructions below. Persons who do plan to attend the meeting in person are urged to 
contact the Board Secretary prior to the meeting. The contact information for the Board 
Secretary is: 

Teri Grant 
(916) 791-6905 

tgrant@sjwd.org 
 
To attend via videoconference, please use the following link: 

 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/196555725 
 

This meeting is locked with a password: SJWD2021 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311 

 
Access Code: 196-555-725 

 
Please mute your line. 

 
Whether attending via videoconference or in person, the public is invited to listen, observe, and 
provide comments during the meeting.  The Board President will call for public comment on each 
agenda item at the appropriate time and all votes will be taken by roll call.   
 
***Important Notice: For any meetings that include a closed session, the videoconference will be 
terminated when the Board adjourns into closed session.  Members of the public who would like to 
receive the report out from closed session and time of adjournment from closed session into open 
session and adjournment of the meeting should provide a valid email address to the District’s Board 
Secretary, Teri Grant, at: tgrant@sjwd.org, before or during the meeting. No other business will be 
conducted after the Board adjourns from closed session into open session. Promptly after the 
meeting, the Secretary will email the written report to all persons timely requesting this information. 
 
The Board may take action on any item on the agenda, including items listed on the agenda as information items.  The Board 
may add an item to the agenda (1) upon a determination by at least three Board members that an emergency situation exists, 
or (2) upon a determination by at least four Board members (or by three Board members if there are only three Board members 
present) that the need to take action became apparent after the agenda was posted. 
 
The public may address the Board concerning an agenda item either before or during the Board’s consideration of that agenda 
item.  Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject to reasonable time limitations for each 
speaker.  Upon request, agenda items may be moved up to accommodate those in attendance wishing to address that item.  
Please inform the General Manager if you have such a request to expedite an agenda item. 
 
Documents and materials that are related to an open session agenda item that are provided to the District Board less than 72 
hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection and copying at the District office during normal 
District business hours.  
 
If you are an individual with a disability and need assistance or accommodation to participate in this Board meeting, please 
call Teri Grant, Board Secretary, at 916-791-0115, or email Ms. Grant at tgrant@sjwd.org. 

Revised 

10/22/2021 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/196555725
tel:+18722403311,,196555725
mailto:tgrant@sjwd.org
mailto:tgrant@sjwd.org


(W) – Wholesale  Page 2 of 4 SJWD Board of Directors  
(R) – Retail   Meeting Agenda 
  October 27, 2021 

Please silence cell phones and refrain from side conversations during the meeting. 

I. ROLL CALL 

II. PUBLIC FORUM AND COMMENTS 
This is the opportunity for members of the public to comment on any item(s) that do not appear on the agenda.  
During the Public Forum, the Board may ask District staff for clarification, refer the matter to District staff or ask 
District staff to report back at a future meeting.  The Board will not take action on any matter raised during the Public 
Forum, unless the Board first makes the determination to add the matter to the agenda.   

III. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion.  There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific item 
removed after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar. 
 

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, September 22, 2021 (W & R) 
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes  

2. Minutes of the Board of Directors Special Meeting, October 13, 2021 (W & R) 
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes  

3. Hydrant and Valve Maintenance FY 21/22 (R) 
Recommendation: Award a professional services contract to Wachs Water 

Services (WWS) for professional services related to the 
inspection and maintenance of the District’s hydrants 
and valves for the fiscal year 21/22 

4. Ridgeview Mobile Home Park Pipeline Easement Grant to SJWD (R) 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 21-16 accepting a dedicated waterline 

easement for the installation of a future pipeline within 
the Ridgeview Mobile Home Park and authorize staff to 
accept and process the documents from the property 
owner 

5. ACWA President and Vice President Elections (W & R) 
Recommendation:  Authorize the designee to cast the District's vote for 

Pam Tobin as ACWA president and Cathy Green as 
ACWA Vice President 

IV. EMPLOYEE TRANSITIONS  
Information 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

1. 2021 Hydrology and Operations Update (W & R) 

Discussion 

2. Groundwater Banking Activities (W & R) 

Discussion 

3. District COVID Plan (W & R) 

Discussion 

4. FY 2021-22 Operations Plan Report Card (W & R) 

Review 1st Quarter Progress 

5. Retail Financial Plan (R) 

Provide direction to staff concerning retail rates 



(W) – Wholesale  Page 3 of 4 SJWD Board of Directors  
(R) – Retail   Meeting Agenda 
  October 27, 2021 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Sacramento LAFCO Elections (W & R) 
Action:  Consider a motion to cast a vote for the Office No. 7 

Commissioner and Offices No. 6 & 7 Alternate Commissioner  

2. 2020 Census Data and Election Divisions (W & R) 
Action:  Consider a motion to adopt Resolution 21-17 Confirming No 

Change in District Election Boundaries is Necessary 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

1. General Manager’s Report 

1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R) 
Staff Report on District Operations 

1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 

2. Director of Finance’s Report 

2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 

3. Operations Manager’s Report 

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 

4. Engineering Services Manager’s Report 

4.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 

5. Legal Counsel’s Report 

5.1 Legal Matters 

VIII. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA) – T. Costa 

2. Regional Water Authority (RWA) – D. Rich 

3. Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 

3.1 ACWA – P. Tobin 

3.2 Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) – P. Tobin 

3.3 Energy Committee – T. Costa 

4. Central Valley Project (CVP) Water Association – T. Costa 

5. Other Reports, Correspondence, Comments, Ideas and Suggestions 

IX. COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

1. Finance Committee – October 26, 2021 

X. UPCOMING EVENTS  

1. 2021 ACWA Fall Conference 
November 30 - December 2, 2021 
Pasadena, CA and Virtually 

 
 

President Tobin to call for Closed Session 



(W) – Wholesale  Page 4 of 4 SJWD Board of Directors  
(R) – Retail   Meeting Agenda 
  October 27, 2021 

 

XI. CLOSED SESSION 

1. Conference with legal counsel – existing litigation (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), 
(d)(4)) - California Natural Resources Agency v. Raimondo, Eastern District of 
California case no. 1:20-cv-00426 and Pacific Coast Fed'n of Fishermen's Assn. v. 
Raimondo, Eastern District of California case no. 1:20-cv-00430. 

2. Conference with legal counsel – existing litigation (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), 
(d)(4)) - Center for Biological Diversity, et al. v. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, Eastern 
District of California case no. 1:20-cv-00706.  

XII. OPEN SESSION 

1. Report from Closed Session 

XIII. ADJOURN 

 
UPCOMING MEETING DATES  

November 10, 2021 
December 8, 2021 

December 8, 2021 (Financing Corp) 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the October 27, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of Directors 
of San Juan Water District was posted by October 22, 2021, on the outdoor bulletin boards at the District Office Building, 9935 
Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, California, and on the District's website at sjwd.org, and was freely accessible to the public. 

 
 
Teri Grant, Board Secretary 



DRAFT 
SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 
Board of Director’s Board Meeting Minutes 
September 22, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Conducted via Videoconference & In-Person 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Pam Tobin President via videoconference 
Ken Miller Vice President  
Ted Costa Director  
Marty Hanneman Director via videoconference 
Dan Rich Director 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND STAFF 
Paul Helliker General Manager 
Donna Silva Director of Finance  
Tony Barela Operations Manager 
Lisa Brown Customer Service Manager 
Adam Larsen Field Services Manager  
Andrew Pierson Engineering Services Manager 
Greg Turner Water Treatment Manager 
Greg Zlotnick Water Resources Manager 
Teri Grant Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 
Ryan Jones General Counsel 
Chelsea Avent General Counsel  

OTHER ATTENDEES 
Joanna Gin Citrus Heights Water District Legal Counsel 
Sandra Harris Customer 
Manuel Zamorano Customer 
Dan Kelly Placer County Water Agency 
Andy Fecko Placer County Water Agency 
Robert Dugan Placer County Water Agency 
Mark Hildebrand Hildebrand Consulting 
James Peifer Regional Water Authority 
Elise Nelson 

AGENDA ITEMS 
I. Roll Call
II. Public Forum and Comments
III. Consent Calendar
IV. Public Hearing
V. New Business
VI. Old Business
VII. Information Items
VIII. Directors’ Reports
IX. Committee Meetings
X. Upcoming Events
XI. Adjourn

AGENDA ITEM III-1



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 2 

President Tobin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

I. ROLL CALL 
The Board Secretary took a roll call of the Board. The following directors were 
present in-person: Ted Costa and Ken Miller. The following directors were present 
via teleconference:  Marty Hanneman, Dan Rich and Pam Tobin.   

II. PUBLIC FORUM 
Mr. Manuel Zamorano addressed the Board, introduced himself, gave some 
background information, and stated that he is interested in running for the Division 
5 Board position in the next election.  President Tobin asked him to contact her at 
his convenience if he would like to discuss anything with her. 

III. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All items under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and are approved 
by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member 
of the Board, audience, or staff request a specific item removed after the motion to 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, August 25, 2021 (W & R) 
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes  

2. Turbidimeter Replacements Project (W) 
Recommendation: Award the sole source purchase of 28 water 

turbidimeters and ancillary materials from Hach 
Company 

3. WTP Filter Basins Rehab Project (W) 
Recommendation: Authorize a construction contract amendment with ERS 

Industrial Services, Inc. for the completion of 
construction of the WTP Filter Basins Rehab Project 

 
Director Hanneman moved to approve the Consent Calendar.  Director 
Miller seconded the motion and it carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors Costa, Hanneman, Miller, Rich and Tobin 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
 

Due to General Counsel Jones needing to leave early, President Tobin moved Agenda Item 
V-2 District COVID Plan before New Business.  In addition, she moved Agenda Item V-1 
2021 Hydrology and Operations Update and V-3 Governor Newsom's 15% Voluntary 
Conservation Request directly after that agenda item since members from PCWA were in 
attendance at the meeting.  The meeting minutes will remain in the original agenda order. 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 3 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Retail Financial Plan (R) 
Ms. Silva informed the Board that the last Retail Financial Plan was completed 
in November 2016 which resulted in a 5-year rate schedule with the last rate 
increase effective in January 2021. She reported that the Retail Master Plan and 
a 10-year CIP were recently completed and were incorporated into the Retail 
Financial Plan.  She introduced Mark Hildebrand, Hildebrand Consulting, who 
worked with the District’s previous consultant Bob Reed in completing the Retail 
Financial Plan. 
 
Mr. Hildebrand conducted a presentation which will be attached to the meeting 
minutes. He reviewed the Retail Enterprise Financial Plan, the Cost of 
Service/Rate Design, a rate survey, the Drought Surcharge Policy, and the 
Project Schedule. He explained that the proposed rate increases are driven by 
an increase in capital spending from an average of approximately $2.8 million 
per year to approximately $7.5 million per year and the District’s goal to transition 
to PayGo capital funding.  
 
Mr. Hildebrand reviewed the District’s retail reserves and provided a few 
scenarios regarding potential rate increases that included a zero rate increase 
scenario, a PayGo scenario, a debt financing scenario, and a hybrid scenario. 
He informed the Board that he recommends the hybrid scenario, and Ms. Silva 
agrees, which debt finances specific large projects up front and sets the District 
on a great path for PayGo financing on capital spending. 
 
The Board discussed the debt financing and Ms. Silva pointed out that funding 
via the SRF program can take longer, over a year, so to move projects around 
would take some planning.  The Board discussed moving some projects forward 
to take advantage of low interest rates at this time and to provide greater 
flexibility. Mr. Pierson informed the Board that he would have to re-evaluate the 
ten-year CIP in order to determine if it is possible to move projects sooner based 
on staff workload and other issues. Ms. Silva will work with Mr. Pierson and Mr. 
Hildebrand to provide the Board with another scenario based on moving some 
projects forward. 
 
GM Helliker reviewed the next steps with the Board which are to bring the new 
scenario back to the Board in October for the Board to decide which scenario to 
use, then prepare and send the Prop. 218 notice (which requires a 45-day waiting 
period). He explained that customer workshops will be held during that time and 
staff will be contacting the participants from the last customer committee. After 
the 45-day waiting period, a public hearing would be conducted and then the 
proposed rates will be brought to the Board for adoption. 

2. RWA Listening Session (W & R) 
GM Helliker informed the Board that there are two RWA Listening Sessions 
regarding RWA priorities scheduled for October 13th.  He reviewed the staff report 
that identified the priorities that were discussed last year, which will be attached 
to the minutes.  The Board discussed scheduling one session and noticing it as 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 4 

a special Board meeting. GM Helliker will plan for one meeting on October 13th 
at 1:00pm. 

3. ACWA President and Vice President (W & R) 
GM Helliker informed the Board that ACWA is requesting a primary delegate and 
an alternate delegate be assigned for casting the vote for ACWA President and 
Vice President at the Fall Conference.   
 
Director Costa moved to designate President Tobin as the primary delegate 
and Director Costa as the alternate delegate to cast the District's ballot for 
ACWA President and Vice President at the ACWA Fall Conference.  Director 
Miller seconded the motion and it carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors Costa, Hanneman, Miller, Rich and Tobin 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

1. 2021 Hydrology and Operations Update (W & R) 
GM Helliker reviewed data on Folsom Reservoir, which included the current 
storage level at 24% of capacity, data on releases, temperature information and 
storage projections.  He reported that Reclamation’s projections of Folsom 
Reservoir storage in the August 31st and September 16th forecasts were between 
175 TAF and 180 TAF for December, which is above the municipal and industrial 
intake level. 
 
GM Helliker reviewed the chart that showed conservation targets in the region 
from agencies taking water from the American and Sacramento rivers.  He stated 
that the region as a whole achieved a 6% reduction in water use for August.  He 
reported that the State Water Board met yesterday and shared statewide savings 
for July.  He shared the trends in the region from May-August 2021 versus 2020. 

2. District COVID Plan (W & R) 
GM Helliker reminded the Board that he and General Counsel were given 
direction to complete a survey of water districts and local governments to 
determine their vaccination policies related to COVID-19 and to provide legal 
analysis on the District’s authority to require vaccinations. 
 
General Counsel Jones introduced Legal Counsel Chelsea Avent (employment 
law specialist).  Legal Counsel Avent conducted a brief presentation which will 
be attached to the meeting minutes.  She referred the Board to the memorandum 
that was included in the Board packet. She explained that, in summary, 
employers can require employees be vaccinated or subject to regular COVID 
testing.  She explained that vaccine programs are legal, but subject to reasonable 
accommodation exemptions for religious or disability reasons.  She informed the 
Board that alternatives to implementing a mandated vaccine program would be 
to recommend that all employees receive the vaccine or possibly offer an 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 5 

incentive for receiving the vaccine (this alternative would have to be analyzed 
further to avoid gift of public funds). 
 
In response to Director Hanneman’s question, Ms. Silva informed the Board that 
the percentage of reported vaccinated employees has not changed since the last 
Board meeting.  Director Hanneman inquired if he could obtain a list of 
employees showing who is or isn’t vaccinated. General Counsel Jones 
responded that the employer (GM Helliker or Ms. Silva) has access to the 
information which is maintained as a confidential medical record and can be 
released on a need to know basis.  General Counsel Jones stated that he would 
have to research whether or not a Board member could obtain that information 
and if so, how it would it would remain confidential and not be used in a 
discriminatory manner. GM Helliker informed the Board that the vaccination 
information received from employees was obtained voluntarily and is maintained 
confidentially, and allowed employees to let the District know if they were 
vaccinated so that they did not have to wear masks while at District facilities 
under the prior CDC guidance.  General Counsel Jones will research whether or 
not the list can be released to Director Hanneman.  
 
President Tobin would like to have a plan regarding the vaccination requirements 
at the District.  In response to Director Miller’s question, General Counsel Jones 
stated that there is no mandate at this time that requires the District to have a 
vaccination program.  In addition, Director Miller inquired why masks are required 
at the District facilities that are located within Placer County when there is no 
requirement to do so.   
 
GM Helliker conducted a brief presentation showing that California is the third 
lowest in terms of infection rate among the 50 states.  He reviewed the state 
infection and death rates, and the hospitalization rates, along with COVID data 
for Sacramento and Placer County.  He informed the Board that he surveyed 
agencies in our region and discovered that the City of Sacramento is the only 
agency requiring employees to be vaccinated.  He explained that all new 
employees require proof of vaccination and the city is meeting with the various 
unions to discuss vaccination requirements for existing employees.  In addition, 
he stated that there are some employees at Sacramento and Placer counties 
who fall under State requirements for vaccination, but no other local government 
or agency is requiring vaccinations. 
 
Director Hanneman moved to follow the President and Governor’s lead and 
the District be the leaders in the local water districts to ensure the health 
and safety of the District’s employees and mandate that they be vaccinated 
or tested weekly starting November 1st. 
 
General Counsel Jones stated that the Board could give direction to staff to bring 
a policy back to the Board for review and approval prior to implementation, but 
since the item was listed as a presentation and discussion, a motion such as this 
is not appropriate.   
 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 6 

Director Hanneman amended his motion to direct staff to bring a policy 
regarding a vaccine program to the October Board meeting. President 
Tobin seconded the motion. 
 
Ms. Harris addressed the Board and voiced concern that the “vaccine” is not a 
true vaccine but a shot similar to the flu shot which requires booster shots and 
there is no guarantee that the recipient will not get the virus again; therefore, she 
is not in support of the District mandating a vaccine program to employees.  In 
addition, she mentioned that the data for Placer County includes non-residents 
which skews the figures. 
 
The motion failed with the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: Hanneman and Tobin 
Noes: Directors Costa, Miller and Rich 
Absent: None 
 
President Tobin requested that this item be kept on the Board agendas as a 
standing item. 

3. Governor Newsom's 15% Voluntary Conservation Request (W & R) 
GM Helliker reviewed a graph of the Sacramento Area and Others 2020 R-GPCD 
and GPCD (residential gallons per capita per day and gallons per capita per day, 
respectively), and he explained that the State Water Board notes on their website 
that this data is not comparable across agencies for a number of reasons.  He 
informed the Board that the District’s baseline for the 20x2020 program was 508 
GPCD with the 2020 target at 413 GPCD and the District was well below the 
target at 371 GPCD.  He explained that the District’s R-GPCD annual average 
was 341 in 2020. He explained that GPCD calculates the total water use which 
includes treated and untreated water, and explained that higher GPCD and R-
GPCD tends to occur when there are fewer customers and larger properties. He 
reviewed the District’s R-GPCD trend since 2010 which showed that the District’s 
R-GPCD has dropped. 
 
Director Miller commented that at one point the snow pack showed that it was at 
90% of average, so he questioned whether that was correct or not.  GM Helliker 
explained that they used the same water content measurement technique that 
they have used for years; however, this year some of the snow evaporated before 
it could run off due to the dry soil, cold storms, and warm temperatures. 
 
President Tobin commented that the graphs that GM Helliker provided could 
include any numbers and she reviewed the State Water Board’s webpage which 
showed the District’s R-GPCD was at 576.81 for June 2021 and is the highest it 
has ever been.  She expressed concern that Reclamation is watching the District 
and believes that the District could be put on notice.  She stated that the District 
should be doing better and is not headed in the right direction. 
 
Mr. Andy Fecko, Placer County Water Agency (PCWA), addressed the Board 
and stated that PCWA has about 33,000 treated residential water customers and 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 7 

about 4,300 raw water customers.  He stated that less than 3% of the treated 
residential water customers have access to raw water.  He was glad to see that 
PCWA‘s data was corrected and voiced concern when other water agencies try 
to calculate other water agency’s GPCD.  He explained that in the late 1980’s 
PCWA was about 80% raw water deliveries and is about 55% currently. He also 
informed the Board that PCWA is meeting their R-GPCD requirements of 261 
GPCD and is at 240 GPCD. 
 
Mr. Robert Dugan, PCWA Director, addressed the Board and stated there was 
some misinformation about PCWA’s numbers a couple months ago which he 
clarified at a RWA meeting. He stated that he wanted to be sure the correct 
information was being delivered.  Mr. Fecko informed the Board that PCWA 
released 21,000 AF into Folsom Reservoir to fulfill their Water Forum 
commitment, which is one reason Reclamation is beating their forecasts.  
 
In response to President Tobin’s comments, GM Helliker informed the Board that 
the District has a settlement agreement with Reclamation which requires them to 
deliver up to 33,000 AF of water right water annually. He stated that there is no 
shortage provision in the agreement which means that Reclamation cannot 
impose a reduction requirement.  He reported that the State Water Board met 
yesterday and discussed planning for a dry 2022. He reviewed the various 
actions that the State Water Board is developing for a dry year.  In addition, he 
informed the Board that the State Water Board is appreciative of the work that 
the District is doing to meet the voluntary 15% conservation request which 
includes reaching out to high use customers and sending out information to 
customers requesting a 15% reduction in use. 
 
In response to Director Rich’s question, President Tobin stated that the District 
needs to do a better job at conservation and if there is no water in Folsom then 
there is no water.  She was adamant that the figures that GM Helliker provided 
were wrong and voiced concern that the June 2021 figure was not included in 
his charts. Director Rich was adamant that the numbers being provided are 
numbers that are reported to the state and are accurate.  Director Rich 
commented that the District is on a downward trend and no other agency in the 
region has met the 15% reduction yet.  In response to Director Rich’s question 
about what more can the District do, President Tobin responded that the District 
should follow the RWA and ACWA toolkits for encouraging conservation.  

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R) 
GM Helliker provided the Board with a written report for August which will 
be attached to the meeting minutes. 

1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
GM Helliker informed the Board that the draft Sacramento Groundwater 
Authority Groundwater Sustainability Plan is available for review and 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 8 

comment, and he will send a link to that documentation.  He reported that 
SGA will be discussing this at their October meeting.   
 
GM Helliker reported that AB 361 was signed by the Governor which allows 
public agencies to meet remotely during a declared emergency, as they do 
now under the Governor’s Executive Orders related to COVID-19.  He 
informed the Board that they will have to decide every month whether or 
not the Board will have the option to meet remotely for the next meeting. 

2. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE’S REPORT 

2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
Ms. Silva reported that staff is looking into an arrearages program that is 
being offered by the State to cover delinquent account balances which 
occurred during the COVID pandemic. Ms. Lisa Brown informed the Board 
that the State Water Board, along with federal funding, is offering an 
Arrearage Program to cover delinquencies between March 4, 2020 and 
June 15, 2021. Ms. Brown explained that she expects to receive payment 
to cover 100% of the submitted arrearages for residential and commercial 
customers totaling $102,650 for 216 customers. 

3. OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT 

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
Mr. Barela reported that there were four unplanned long outages at 
Reclamation’s pumping plant over a four-day period. He explained that 
these outages happened in September and the District was able to 
maintain water deliveries due to Hinkle Reservoir being online.  He 
commended staff for being well trained and able to handle these types of 
situations, and other agencies for their great communication. He informed 
the Board that this was a great exercise for when Hinkle is offline for the 
replacement project. 
 
Mr. Barela reported that staff is working with WSC on the Drought Planning 
Project which is modeling the health and safety levels at different scenarios 
of water supply.  In addition, a meeting was held with the Wholesale 
Customer Agencies to inform them of this project and request data from 
them regarding their systems. 

4. ENGINEERING SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT 

4.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
No report. 

5. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

5.1 Legal Matters 
No report. 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 9 

VII. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. SACRAMENTO GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY (SGA) 
Director Costa reported that a meeting was scheduled for the 8th, but that meeting 
has not been rescheduled yet.  He reported that he is still talking to SGA about 
governance.  GM Helliker reported that, at the RWA meeting, they discussed 
scheduling a workshop in mid-October. 

2. REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (RWA) 
Director Rich stated that the RWA Listening Session and the workshop were 
already discussed and there is nothing more to report.   

3. ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 

3.1 ACWA - Pam Tobin  
President Tobin informed the Board that a key issue with ACWA is climate 
change. She provided a brief update on some of the issues that ACWA is 
following.  

3.2 Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) - Pam Tobin 
President Tobin informed the Board that her term with ACWA JPIA, 
representing ACWA, ends December 1st.  She stated that they continue 
to keep rates down, evaluate risk management, continue with joint 
leader’s training sessions, control spending, and improve their investment 
portfolio.  She reported that Andy Sells, Executive Director, will be retiring 
in the next couple of years, so they are filling an Assistant Executive 
Director position during the transition. 

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa  
Director Costa reported that a meeting is scheduled for September 28th. 

4. CVP WATER USERS ASSOCIATION 
Director Costa reported that the CVP Water Users Association meets quarterly. 

5. OTHER REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE, COMMENTS, IDEAS AND 

SUGGESTIONS 
There were no other matters discussed. 

VIII. COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

1. Engineering Committee – September 15, 2021 
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes 

2. Finance Committee – September 21, 2021 
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes. 



September 22, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 10 

IX. UPCOMING EVENTS 

1. 2021 ACWA Fall Conference 
November 30 - December 2, 2021 
Pasadena, CA and Virtually 

X. ADJOURN 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 

________________________________ 
 PAMELA TOBIN, President 
ATTEST:   Board of Directors 
  San Juan Water District 
 
  
TERI GRANT, Board Secretary 



DRAFT 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 
Board of Director’s Special Board Meeting Minutes 
October 13, 2021 – 1:00 p.m. 

Conducted via videoconference 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Pam Tobin President via videoconference 
Ken Miller Director via videoconference 
Ted Costa Director via videoconference 
Marty Hanneman Director via videoconference 
Dan Rich Director via videoconference 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND STAFF 
Paul Helliker General Manager 
Greg Zlotnick Water Resources Manager 
Teri Grant Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

OTHER ATTENDEES 
Joanna Gin Citrus Heights Water District Legal Counsel 
Sean Bigley RWA Chair 
Jim Peifer RWA Executive Director 

AGENDA ITEMS 
I. Roll Call
II. Consent Calendar
III. Old Business
IV. Adjourn

President Tobin called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

I. ROLL CALL
The Board Secretary took a roll call of the Board. The following directors were present via
teleconference:  Ted Costa, Marty Hanneman and Pam Tobin. Directors Miller and Rich joined
the meeting after the Roll Call and Agenda Item II.

II. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and are approved by one
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board,
audience, or staff request a specific item removed after the motion to approve the Consent
Calendar.

1. Determination of State of Emergency for Remote Meetings (W & R)
Recommendation: To adopt Resolution 21-15 making the Legally Required 

Findings to Authorize the Conduct of Remote “Telephonic” 
Meetings During the State of Emergency 

AGENDA ITEM III-2



October 13, 2021, Board Minutes 
Page 2 

Director Hanneman moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Costa 
seconded the motion and it carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors Costa, Hanneman and Tobin 
Noes: None 
Absent: Miller and Rich 

III. OLD BUSINESS 

1. RWA Listening Session (W & R) 
President Tobin introduced Jim Peifer and Sean Bigley who led a discussion on RWA 
priorities and the Board discussed the District’s comments regarding those priorities. 

IV. ADJOURN 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m. 

________________________________ 
ATTEST: PAMELA TOBIN, President 
   Board of Directors 
  San Juan Water District 
  
TERI GRANT, Board Secretary 



 
 
 

The meeting minute attachments are 
located under Meeting Minutes – Draft on 

the webpage. 



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 
From: Adam Larsen, Field Services Manager 
Date: October 27, 2021 
Subject: Hydrant and Valve Maintenance FY 21/22 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff requests consideration of a motion to award a professional services contract to Wachs 
Water Services (WWS) for professional services related to the inspection and maintenance of 
the District’s hydrants and valves for the fiscal year 21/22, in the amount of $133,715 plus a 10% 
contingency, for a total authorized amount of $147,086. The staff recommendation will be 
reviewed by the Finance Committee on October 26, 2021. 

BACKGROUND 
On September 22, 2021, the District requested proposals for professional services to complete 
the hydrant and valve maintenance for fiscal year 21/22. This project involves the inspection and 
maintenance of approximately 328 hydrants and their isolation valves, as well as 659 mainline 
valves in the District’s distribution system. 

Proposals were received on October 8, 2021, from the following two (2) firms: 

 Flowline Contractors, Inc.
 Wachs Water Services

Each proposal submitted included a Technical Proposal and a Cost Proposal. The Technical 
Proposal was evaluated based on project understanding, work plan, experience and 
qualifications, and other project-specific criteria. Based on review of the proposals, WWS was 
the top technical proposal.   

Subsequent to the technical ranking, the cost proposals were reviewed.  The following table 
summarizes the proposed costs from each company.   

Consultant Professional Services 

Wachs Water Services $133,715 
Flowline Contractors, Inc. $543,706 

Because of WWS’s technical qualifications and proposed cost for service, WWS is the best 
suited for the completion of this project. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
This maintenance project is included FY 21/22 Budget. Project costs are 100% Retail. 

AGENDA ITEM III-3



STAFF REPORT 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Andrew Pierson, P.E. 
Engineering Services Manager 

Date: October 27, 2021 

Subject: Ridgeview Mobile Home Park Pipeline Easement Grant to SJWD 

RECOMMENDATION ACTION 

Staff recommends a motion to adopt resolution 21-16 and approve and accept a 
waterline easement in accordance with District Ordinances for a future water distribution 
pipeline located within the Ridgeview Mobile Home Park property.  This pipeline will 
serve the Ventura at Granite Bay residential development project, and will improve 
hydraulic connectivity in the Retail distribution system. 

BACKGROUND 

Currently under construction, the Ventura at Granite Bay project is a County approved 
33-lot residential development project located on a 6.1-acre (gross area) parcel on the
south side of Eureka Road, generally west of Auburn Folsom Road (APN: 050-160-079-
000).  The following figure provides an aerial representation of the project location, and
easement.

As a condition of Placer County project approval, the Developer was required to obtain 
a shared 24-ft wide sewer easement, sewer access easement, emergency vehicle 
access easement, and drainage easement on the Ridgeview Mobile Home Park 
property (APN 050-160-081-000) to construct new, and connect to existing sanitary 
sewer and storm drain facilities.   

Ventura at 
Granite Bay 

Ridgeview Mobile 
Home Park 

Proposed waterline 
easement 

AGENDA ITEM III-4



After review of the District Retail Hydraulic Model, it was determined a second point of 
water supply was not requisite for the District’s initial approval of the Ventura at Granite 
Bay development project however, a secondary supply is always a consideration for 
new subdivisions.  Because the Developer was already in negotiation with the 
Ridgeview Mobile Home Park to obtain the Placer County required easements, the 
District required the Developer to include a dedicated waterline easement within the 
shared 24-ft easement.  This easement provides the District with the ability to install a 
future pipeline which will not only serve as a second source of supply to the Ventura 
project, but will also provide for improvements within the Ridgeview Mobile Home Park 
property, and will improve hydraulic connectivity in the surrounding Retail distribution 
system. 
 
The Developer has negotiated with the Ridgeview Mobile Home Park, and they have 
come to an agreement to include and grant a water pipeline easement within the shared 
24-ft wide easement to the District in order for the District or a developer of the mobile 
home park property to install a future pipeline.  

STATUS 

The improvement plans for the Ventura at Granite Bay development project have 
already been approved by both Placer County and the District, and construction of this 
project has already commenced.  As a condition of District acceptance of the Ventura at 
Granite Bay project, the acceptance of the requested water pipeline easement is now 
needed.  The attached Exhibits provide the description of the planned easement to be 
conveyed to the District. 

District staff have reviewed the easement documents and the design plans and have 
determined that the proposed easement is in accordance with the District’s 
development and engineering Standards, and with the Ordinances. 

BUDGET IMPACT 

Other than a potential for minor costs associated with recordation of the easement 
documents (typically there is no charge), there is no anticipated budget impact 
associated with a Board decision to accept this easement. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-16 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN JUAN WATER 

DISTRICT APPROVING A GRANT OF EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY 

 

 

WHEREAS, Ridgeview Asset Partners LP, (“Owner”) is the record owner of the real 

property located at 9060 Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, California, and designated 

Placer County Assessor’s Parcel Number 050-160-081-000 (the “Property”); 

   

 WHEREAS, Owner is willing to transfer the Grant of Easement and Right of Way to 

the San Juan Water District (“District”);  

 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Directors finds and determines that it is in the 

public interest for the District to acquire and accept the Grant of Easement and Right of Way 

because it is necessary to operating the District’s water system and therefore should be owned 

solely by the District for the benefit of its customers. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan 

Water District as follows:   

 

1. The Agreement for the District’s acquisition of the Grant of Easement and Right of 

Way in the form shown in Exhibit 1 attached to this resolution and incorporated herein in 

full (the “Agreement”), is hereby approved. 

 

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to acquire and accept on behalf of the 

District the Grant of Easement and Right of Way in the form attached to this resolution and 

incorporated herein in full.  The real property interest subject to this resolution is more fully 

described in the legal description and plat map attached to Exhibit 1. 

 

3. The General Manager is authorized and directed to file the Grant of Easement and 

Right of Way for recording with the Placer County Recorder’s Office as soon as practicable. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District 

on this 27th day of October, 2021 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT:   

 

      By:        

       PAMELA TOBIN 

       President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

TERI GRANT 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

 

























MEMORANDUM 

TO: ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers 
CC: ACWA Board of Director 

FROM: Dave Eggerton, ACWA Executive Director 

DATE: October 4, 2021 

SUBJECT: Notice of General Session Membership Meeting — December 1, 2021 

There will be a General Session Membership Meeting on December 1, 2021, at 12:00 p.m. The purpose of this 
meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA’s President and Vice President for the 2022-2023 term. At its 
meeting on September 24, 2021, the ACWA Board of Directors approved procedures whereby ACWA members 
will be able to participate and vote in the upcoming membership meeting and election in person or virtually. 
These procedures are in accordance with California Corporations Code Sections 20, 21, 5079 and subsections 
(a) and (f) of Section 7510, as well as Article 9 of ACWA’s Bylaws. The in-person meeting will be held in
Ballroom D-H of the Pasadena Convention Center. Virtual voting delegates will participate via Zoom. Staff will
provide the Zoom access information to the virtual voting delegates upon receipt of the Voter Designation &
Information Form and the member agency’s Consent to Electronic Transmissions, Meetings & Voting Form.
Members who wish to attend the membership meeting virtually as a non-voting participant can obtain the
registration link by contacting Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn at donnap@acwa.com or 916-441-4545 to
confirm their member agency has submitted the requisite Consent to Electronic Transmissions, Meetings &
Voting Form.

Election/Voting Process 

The ACWA Nominating Committee has announced a 2022-2023 slate that recommends current Vice President 
Pamela Tobin for ACWA President and current Region 10 Vice Chair Cathy Green for ACWA Vice President. 
The Nominating Committee’s 2022-2023 slate will be presented for the members’ consideration and vote at the 
membership meeting on December 1. 

As provided by ACWA’s Bylaws (Article 9, Section 9) nominations from the floor will be accepted prior to the 
vote on the Nominating Committee’s slate. The Bylaws require that floor nominations and seconds be made by 
a member of the Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member 
making and seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee serves must submit 
a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor nomination or second. The resolutions to 
facilitate floor nominations must be submitted to the Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn at 
donnap@acwa.com by COB Wednesday, November 24, 2021. 

Via U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail 

AGENDA ITEM III-5

mailto:donnap@acwa.com
mailto:donnap@acwa.com


ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers 
General Session Membership Meeting — December 1, 2021 
October 4, 2021 • Page 2 
 

 

 See attachment for detailed Membership Meeting & Election Procedures. 

ACWA will be using a voting system called Live-Tally, which will allow voters to vote using a handheld keypad OR 
online keypad (which can be accessed through any modern web browser on a computer, tablet or smart 
phone). Voters must be present at the membership meeting, either in person or virtually, to vote. 

Consistent with ACWA’s Bylaws, Article 9, Section 5, “each member of the Association shall be entitled to one 
vote that shall be cast by its authorized representative.” 

• Member agencies must indicate their voting representative and alternate on the attached Voter 
Designation & Information Form. 

• Member agencies must indicate if their voting representative/alternate is attending in person or 
virtually as well as provide all of the information identified on the form in order for ACWA to facilitate 
all aspects of the membership meeting and voting processes. 

Members who desire to participate in the membership meeting virtually and vote electronically are required 
to sign and return the attached Consent to Electronic Transmissions, Meetings & Voting Form by 
November 24, 2021, consistent with the California Corporations Code. 

Deadline & Changes 

The deadline for submitting the Voter Designation & Information Form is Wednesday, November 24, 2021. 
While this form identifies both a voting delegate and an alternate voting delegate for the ACWA member 
agency, if for any reason the member agency desires for the alternate voting delegate to vote at the election in 
place of its designated voting delegate, the member agency must notify ACWA in advance of its exchange of 
voting delegates by contacting the Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn at donnap@acwa.com or 916-441-4545 
no later than Monday, November 29, 2021. Staff will then provide the member agency’s alternate voter with 
the Zoom and Live-Tally access/participant information if the voter is participating virtually. 

ACWA General Session Desk 

ACWA staff will be available at the ACWA General Session Desk, located in the Ballroom Lobby of the 
Pasadena Convention Center, on Wednesday, December 1, between 9:00 a.m. and 11:45 a.m. to answer 
questions about the membership meeting and election process. 

In-person voters need to check in at the ACWA General Session Desk on Wednesday, December 1, between 
10:30 and 11:45 a.m. to pick up handheld keypads. 

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn at 
916-441-4545 or donnap@acwa.com. 

dgp 

Attachments: 
1. Membership Meeting & Election Procedures 
2. Voter Designation & Information Form 
3. Consent to Electronic Transmission, Meetings & Voting Form 

mailto:donnap@acwa.com
mailto:donnap@acwa.com


STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 

From: Paul Helliker, General Manager 
Greg Zlotnick, Water Resources Manager 

Date: October 27, 2021 

Subject: Groundwater Banking/Conjunctive Use Projects 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Information and Discussion 

BACKGROUND 
At the November 2020 Board meeting, the Board requested that we send letters to 
neighboring agencies with whom we might be able to develop mutually beneficial 
partnerships to conduct groundwater banking and recovery. On December 2 and 3, we 
sent letters soliciting interest in such partnerships to California-American Water 
Company, Carmichael Water District, Citrus Heights Water District, Del Paso Manor 
Water District, Fair Oaks Water District, Orangevale Water Company, Rio Linda/Elverta 
Community Water District and Sacramento Suburban Water District. 

We met in late 2020 with Orangevale, DPMWD, Carmichael and SSWD. We also met 
with CHWD, FOWD, Orangevale and Folsom in January, 2021, but this discussion 
focused primarily on the Voluntary Agreement. 

Since those meetings, we have continued to explore potential banking and 
infrastructure opportunities with Orangevale and SSWD. We have worked with 
Orangevale to prepare a request for funding support to rehabilitate one of their three 
wells, and for a treatment system to remove perchlorate from water produced from a 
second well. Both of these projects are on the region’s list of priority projects for 
groundwater bank funding proposals, and the treatment system was included in a 
request by Congressman Bera for “earmarked” funding in the Corps of Engineers FY 
2022 Budget for Section 219 environmental projects. We have further meetings planned 
with OVWC in November, once they receive a more detailed report from their consultant 
regarding water quality issues and potential production capabilities of their two existing 
wells. 

SSWD has been deliberating recently on the decline in production capacity in their 
North Service Area (NSA - the portion of their total service area that is directly 
connected to the Antelope Transmission Pipeline and the Cooperative Transmission 
Pipeline). Some SSWD graphs and tables from their discussions will be presented at 
the Board meeting. The SSWD Board approved adding $500,000 to their capital 
program in 2022 to accelerate the construction of three new wells in the NSA. The 
production capacity of the NSA is included in the drought planning work that WSC 
consultants is doing for SSWD, our Member Agencies and us, as the NSA is the 

AGENDA ITEM IV-2



Staff Report – Groundwater Banking/Conjunctive Use p. 2 
October 27, 2021 
 

primary source of supplemental water supply for Orangevale, Folsom-Ashland and our 
retail service area. 
 
We met again with all of the Member Agencies on October 7, to discuss the steps we 
will all need to take to establish a groundwater banking program in the SGA Eastern 
Area (which is our wholesale service area). 
 
A banking program already exists in the Central Area, including annual pumping limits, 
an accounting framework and banking/extraction rules. Other than a requirement to use 
additional surface water after pumping groundwater beyond certain amounts for 
transfers out of the region, no other management criteria are currently applicable in the 
Eastern Area. Developing more comprehensive information regarding the status of the 
Eastern Area will be necessary to develop the agreements for groundwater banking. 
This documentation will guide decisions about investments in groundwater production or 
injection wells, management of groundwater infrastructure, transfer activities and 
management of financial transactions. At the October 7 meeting, we agreed to develop 
a detailed list of actions that Eastern Area agencies will need to complete to establish 
such groundwater banking procedures. As a reminder, whatever we develop will be 
consistent with the Groundwater Sustainability Plan to be adopted by SGA. 
 
We are scheduled to meet again with the member agencies on November 9 to define 
the process and priorities for developing this operational and financial framework for 
moving ahead collaboratively in pursuit of groundwater banking opportunities in the 
Eastern Area.   



On Track

Delayed
Issues

ADMINISTRATION/WATER RESOURCES/IT

Task Original Target Date Updated Target 
Date

Completion 
Date Comments

Water Quality Control Plan – represent District interests and collaborate with regional and statewide 
partners to ensure the WQCP is reasonable and achievable. Ongoing

Delta conveyance – engage as necessary to protect District interests as new project developed, permits 
sought. Ongoing

Represent the District’s interests in the implementation of groundwater banking and in the expansion of 
the regional groundwater bank 6/2022

Monitor and respond to regulatory proposals from the SWRCB and DWR in the “Making Conservation a 
Way of Life” program (water loss regulations, indoor and outdoor efficiency standards, reporting, etc.); 
collaborate with ACWA, RWA and others around the state to ensure regulations are reasonable 

Ongoing

Represent the District’s interests in the update of the Water Forum Agreement, including participation in 
various committees and workgroups Ongoing

Develop an agreement with PCWA to provide treatment and conveyance capacity for their West County 
water supply needs.

Subject to PCWA 
timeline

Represent the District’s interests in the preparation and completion of the Sacramento Groundwater 
Authority’s Groundwater Sustainability Plan 12/2021

If conditions warrant and allow, complete actions necessary to implement a groundwater substitution 
and/or conserved water transfer 6/2022

Prepare annual water rights reports to SWRCB and submit estimated schedule of deliveries of PCWA 
and CVP supplies to Reclamation

Pre-14 > 7/1/21         
Post-14 > 4/1/22

Reclamation > 3/31/22
Provide Monthly summary reports to Reclamation showing usage of water rights, PCWA, and CVP 
supplies, as well as treatment of SSWD’s PCWA deliveries

The 10th of the following 
month

2nd Annual SJWD Employee Kids Day 7/2022 Tentative
Update District Ordinances 6/2022
Facilitate Records Inventory Process 6/2022

CUSTOMER SERVICE
Task Target Date Updated Target 

Date
Completion 

Date Comments

Cross train customer service staff to be proficient in customer service related functions to build 
redundancy to accommodate vacations, illnesses and staff turnover Ongoing

Work with Field Service and Water Efficiency staff to diagnose customer meter problems and repair 
promptly Ongoing

Operations Plan Report Card FY 2021-22
AG

EN
D

A ITEM
 IV- 4



On Track
Delayed
Issues

DISTRIBUTION (Field Services)

Task Target Date Updated Target 
Date

Completion 
Date Comments

Complete the 2021-22 CO-OP Maintenance Program 6/2022
Complete the 2021-22 Cross Connection Control Program 12/2021
Complete the 2021-22 Leak Detection Program 6/2022
Complete the 2021-22 Air/Vacuum Relief Valve Program 6/2022
Complete the 2021-22 Dead End Flushing Program 6/2022
Complete the 2021-22 Valve Exercise Program 6/2022
Complete the 2021-22 Hydrant Maintenance Program 6/2022
Implement the new District Meter Replacement and Testing Program 6/2022

ENGINEERING SERVICES
Task Target Date Updated Target 

Date
Completion 

Date Comments

Complete the SJWD/PCWA Intertie 12/2021 In construction
Complete an update of the Wholesale Master Plan 6/2022 Ongoing
Complete the design of the Kokila Reservoir/Tank Project 6/2022 Design underway
Complete construction of the following pipeline and service replacement projects:
  • Cavitt Stallman Pipeline Project
  • Auburn Folsom Pipeline Project
  • Woodminster Cir Services Replacement
  • Margo Dr Services Replacement

6/2022 In construction

Complete construction of the Field Services Parts and Materials Shelter 6/2022 Design underway

Operations Plan Report Card FY 2021-22



On Track
Delayed
Issues

FINANCE and HUMAN RESOURCES
Task Target Date Updated Target 

Date
Completion 

Date Comments

Complete funding agreement for State Revolving Loan Funds for Hinkle Reservoir Project 8/2021 12/31/2021 waiting on State

Complete funding agreement for State Revolving Loan Funds for Kokila Reservoir Project 12/2021

General and financial 
applications complete.  

Remaining applications can't 
be done until design is 

compllete. 

Complete funding agreement for State Revolving Loan Funds for Eureka Road Transmission Pipeline 
Replacement Project 12/2021

General and financial 
applications complete.  

Remaining applications can't 
be done until design is 

compllete. 
Refinance 2012 Refunding Bonds 12/2021 In progress
Complete 5-Year Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 8/2021 In progress
Commence 5-Year Wholesale Financial Plan and Rate Study 6/2022
Complete revisions to Treatment Plant Shift Operators MOU 12/2021
Conduct Compensation Study 6/2022 In progress

WATER EFFICIENCY

Task Target Date Updated Target 
Date

Completion 
Date Comments

Rehabilitate outdated sections of the demonstration WEL (Water Efficient Landscape) Garden 
(wholesale) 6/2022

Provide 4 educational customer workshops (wholesale) 6/2022
Implement rebate incentive programs and provide on-site assistance to 100 customers to support State 
mandated water use reductions requirements 6/2022

Conduct a student art calendar contest to be distributed to all wholesale agencies 6/2022
Test and replace inoperable radio read units upon failure and send failed meter information to Field 
Services for replacement. 6/2022

Complete landscape area measurements for SWRCB conservation requirements 6/2022
Evaluate SWRCB variance process and submit any variance requests that would improve the District’s 
aggregate water budget. 6/2022

WATER TREATMENT

Task Target Date Updated Target 
Date

Completion 
Date Comments

Complete Land Maintenance Project at Baldwin Reservoir to Reduce Fire Danger 6/2022
Integrate In-plant pumps into SCADA System 5/2022
Replace Wholesale Meter Network Switches 4/2022
Retrofit North Filter Lighting and Circuitry to Energy Efficient LED 12/2021

Operations Plan Report Card FY 2021-22



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors  

From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance  

Date: October 27, 2021 

Subject: Presentation of Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Receive report; direct staff to prepare Proposition 218 Notice based on the rate 
schedule selected by the Board after receiving and considering the results of the 
study. 

BACKGROUND 
The District’s last Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study was completed in 
November 2016, resulting in a five year rate schedule ending January 1, 2021. 
The effective rate increases under that schedule were as follows: 

January 2017: 8% January 2020:  8% 
January 2018: 9% January 2021:  6% 
January 2019: 8% 

The District completed the Retail Master Plan in FY 2020-21, which identified the 
capital improvements needed to the distribution system over the next 10 years.  
With the last of the rate increases from the previous financial plan in effect as of 
January 2021, and the completion of the Retail Master Plan, it was time to 
commence the next Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study.  

Hildebrand Consulting worked with staff to update the Retail Financial Plan based 
on the retail master plan, and propose a rate schedule that would fund both 
ongoing operations, existing debt service and the capital improvements identified 
by the master plan.  That study was to the Board at the September 22, 2021 
meeting.   

The study, as presented to the Board on September 22, 2021 examined four 
scenarios as follows: 

1. No rate increase and no new debt:  this approach is not recommended as
revenues would not be sufficient to keep up with inflation of operating costs
and important capital projects would have to be eliminated.

2. No debt issuance – all pay as you go:  while this option results in the
lowest costs over time, due to the large upcoming projects it would require
16% rate increases for the next two years, followed by a 12% increase and

AGENDA ITEM IV-5



STAFF REPORT 
Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 

Donna Silva 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 2 of 5 

three years of 3% rate increases.  The next five years would have no rate 
increases.   

3. Issue more debt:  this option examined the effects of issuing an additional 
$12.5 million of debt to finance more capital projects.  It resulted in greater 
expenses over time, but lower short term rate increases.   

4. Hybrid Model:  Issuing near term debt to finance large capital projects in 
the near term, specifically the Eureka Road Transmission Pipeline 
replacement and the Kokila Resevoir replacement.  The hybrid model was 
recommended by staff and the consultant as it prevents double digit near 
term rate increases, but positions the District to achieve cash financing of 
project in the long run, thereby eliminating the costs of debt.   
 

After receiving and considering the report the Board directed staff to evaluate the 
possibility of bringing forward the $8.2 million Cavitt Stallman pipeline replacement 
project from FY’s 2027-2029 and the office/field services building and ADA 
improvements project in order to be able to finance the projects with today’s low 
interest rates.  Other comments from the Board included revising the CIP to allow 
for more flexibility in the District’s ability to utilize external financing sources as 
they may become available.   
 
CURRENT STATUS 
 
Staff has evaluated the timing and nature of the CIP projects and determined that 
it isn’t feasible to move those two projects up.   The District currently intends to 
replace the Hinkle and Kokila Reservoirs over both FY 2022-23 and 2023-24.  
Those are major projects and staff simply does not have the capacity to take on 
additional large scale projects during these two years.  Therefore, the soonest the 
projects could be done would be FY 25-26 and there is no way of knowing what 
interest rates will be like three years from now. Additionally, bringing it forward, 
without being able to finance it with today’s low interest rates, would result in 
greater rate increases as there would not be as much time to build reserves as 
there will be if construction is left as originally scheduled.  
 
In order to create more flexibility staff examined the timing of the design versus 
construction for all the projects in the CIP.  For projects with an external design 
cost, the design phase was adjusted to create at least a year between design and 
construction.  Creating the space between design and construction results in 
“shovel ready” projects.  Having shovel ready projects increases the District’s 
chances of obtaining grant funding or taking advantage of other financing sources 
as they may become available.  Seven project timelines were adjusted to create 
this flexibility.   
 
In the process of reviewing the CIP, several errors were identified and corrected.  
The errors stemmed from changes to the CIP during the budget process, which 



STAFF REPORT 
Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 

Donna Silva 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 3 of 5 

was subsequent to providing the CIP to the consultant.  Those changes are as 
follows: 
 

Project Changed 
From 

Changed To 

Eureka Road Transmission Pipeline $2.9m $4m 

Santa Juanita Pipeline $0 $785k 

ADA Improvements & Field/Admin Building 
Construction 

$3.4m $4.8m 

 
In addition, a new project has been added to the financial plan.  The District has 
long been discussing venturing into groundwater production, for the purposes of 
drought mitigation.  While the District’s retail service area is not conducive to 
well’s, the District could partner with a neighboring agency to contract groundwater 
wells from which both entities could benefit.  $5.2 million has been added to 
Retail’s Financial Plan and CIP for participation in a groundwater production facility 
in FY’s 2022-23 and 2023-24. 
 
After incorporating the above changes, the consultant has prepared four capital 
financing scenarios for the Board’s consideration: 
 

1. Issue debt for near term projects only, WITH the groundwater 
production facility included;  (Staff’s recommendation) 

2. Issue debt for near term projects only, WITHOUT groundwater production 
facility included; 

3. Expanded use of debt to finance both near and medium term projects, 
WITH the groundwater production included; 

4. Expanded use of debt to finance both near and medium term projects, 
WIHOUT the groundwater production facility included.     

 
Expanding the use of debt to finance projects results in lower rate increases over 
the planning horizon of 11 years.  However, the debt would take up to 30 years to 
be paid off and would result in significantly higher interest expenses in the long 
run, affecting rates in the long run as well.  For example, the total interest 
expenses of staff’s recommended  capital financing scenario are projected to be 
$7.8 million.  If the District were to issue more debt , the estimated interest 
expense would rise by $4.6 million to $12.4 million.   
 
The other option not considered in the study, was the elimination or postponement 
of specific capital or maintenance projects.  The Board was presented with the 
Capital Improvement Plan that resulted from the Retail Master Plan at the August 
2021 Board meeting.  If the Board desires a lower level of infrastructure 
maintenance and replacement it would need to specifically identify projects to 
defer in order to lower the needed rate increases.   
 



STAFF REPORT 
Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 

Donna Silva 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 4 of 5 

Based on the capital financing scenario recommended by staff, and based on the 
results of the cost-of-service analysis (as described in the 2021 Retail Water Rate 
Study Report) the water rates for the next three years are proposed to be as 
follows: 
 

 
 
The plan also developed drought rates that align with the Districts Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan and rates for Private Fire Lines, as further discussed in the 2021 
Retail Water Rate Study Report.  
 
Next Steps: 
After receiving direction from the Board on the desired capital financing strategy, 
staff, in consultation with the rate consultant and legal counsel, will prepare and 
send the required Proposition 218 notice of public hearing.  The notice must be 
sent at least 45 days prior to the public hearing. The rates published in the notice 
set the maximum amount of a potential rate increase.  After the hearing, the Board 
could choose to approve rates lower than those noticed, but not higher.   
 



STAFF REPORT 
Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study 

Donna Silva 

October 27, 2021 Page 5 of 5 

Staff anticipates holding stakeholder workshops prior to the Prop 218 hearing, 
which staff recommends holding on Wednesday January 12, 2022.  The proposed 
rate structure would then be brought to the January 26, 2022 board meeting for 
the Board’s vote.  The approved rates would go into effect on February 1, 2022.. 

Attachments: 
San Juan 2021 Retail Rate Study Presentation 



2021 Retail Water Rate Study
October 27, 2021



2

Agenda

1. Retail Enterprise Financial Plan

• Focus on Capital Financing Scenarios

2. Proposed Rates

3. Survey

4. Drought Surcharge Policy

5. Project Schedule



3

• Board previously requested staff to examine the feasibility of 

accelerating the Capital Program in order to take advantage of 

historically low interest rates

• Staff found it infeasible to materially accelerate the major projects 
(namely Cavitt-Stallman Mainline #2 and the Office / Field Services Building)

• The updated CIP does assume front-loaded design phase in order 

to establish more “shovel-ready” projects that might become eligible 

for grant funding.

• Updated CIP includes two new projects

• Retail Groundwater Production Facility ($5.2 million)

• Santa Juanita Pipeline ($0.75 million)

Capital Program Modifications



$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

$16

$18

$20
M

ill
io

n
s

New Capital Spending based on Master Plan

4
Recent average Capital: 

$2.8M

Forecasted average Capital: 

$8.3M



Financial Forecast – Near-term debt only, include GPFP*
* Groundwater Production Facility project

5

11-Year 

cumulative
81%

Total Debt
$21.7M

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

Proposed Rate Revenue Increase: 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 7.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Debt Coverage Ratio* 5.92 6.24 3.24 2.91 3.37 3.77 4.61 5.04 5.32 5.41 5.58 5.70

Net Debt Proceeds $0.0M $4.9M $14.2M $2.7M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M

Proposed Estim ates

$0 

$5 

$10 

$15 

$20 

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

Fund Balance (combined)
Reserve Targets
Minimum Reserve

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 / 
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

 
($

M
)

Non-Rate Revenue Existing Rate Revenue Additional Rate Revenue
Operating Expenses Debt Service Cash Capital

E
x

p
e

n
s
e

s

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

Lifetime Interest Expense: $7.8M



Financial Forecast – Near-term debt only, exclude GPFP*
* Groundwater Production Facility project

6

11-Year 

cumulative
74%

Total Debt
$16.5M

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

Proposed Rate Revenue Increase: 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Debt Coverage Ratio* 5.92 6.24 3.91 3.35 3.82 4.23 5.19 5.49 5.60 5.69 5.86 5.97

Net Debt Proceeds $0.0M $4.9M $11.6M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M

Proposed Estim ates

$0 

$5 

$10 

$15 

$20 

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

Fund Balance (combined)
Reserve Targets
Minimum Reserve

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 / 
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

 
($

M
)

Non-Rate Revenue Existing Rate Revenue Additional Rate Revenue
Operating Expenses Debt Service Cash Capital

E
x

p
e

n
s
e

s

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

Lifetime Interest Expense: $5.9M



Financial Forecast – Multiple debt issues, include GPFP*
* Groundwater Production Facility project

7

11-Year 

cumulative
69%

Total Debt
$34.8M

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

Proposed Rate Revenue Increase: 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Debt Coverage Ratio* 5.92 6.01 2.86 2.45 2.74 3.04 3.82 4.19 3.42 3.51 3.61 3.66

Net Debt Proceeds $0.0M $4.9M $14.2M $2.7M $0.4M $0.4M $0.0M $3.7M $8.6M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M

Proposed Estim ates

$0 

$5 

$10 

$15 

$20 

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

Fund Balance (combined)
Reserve Targets
Minimum Reserve

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 / 
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

 
($

M
)

Non-Rate Revenue Existing Rate Revenue Additional Rate Revenue
Operating Expenses Debt Service Cash Capital

E
x

p
e

n
s
e

s

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

Lifetime Interest Expense: $12.4M



Financial Forecast – Multiple debt issues, exclude GPFP*
* Groundwater Production Facility project

8

11-Year 

cumulative
64%

Total Debt
$29.6M

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

Proposed Rate Revenue Increase: 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Debt Coverage Ratio* 5.92 6.01 3.43 2.81 3.14 3.50 4.38 4.64 3.54 3.62 3.72 3.77

Net Debt Proceeds $0.0M $4.9M $11.6M $0.0M $0.4M $0.4M $0.0M $3.7M $8.6M $0.0M $0.0M $0.0M

Proposed Estim ates

$0 

$5 

$10 

$15 

$20 

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

Fund Balance (combined)
Reserve Targets
Minimum Reserve

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 / 
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

 
($

M
)

Non-Rate Revenue Existing Rate Revenue Additional Rate Revenue
Operating Expenses Debt Service Cash Capital

E
x

p
e

n
s
e

s

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

Lifetime Interest Expense: $10.5M



- Agencies in Yolo, Sacramento, Placer and El Dorado Counties

- Agencies in other parts of California

Water bill comparisons among selected urban California water agencies

Most recent data, as of July 6, 2021

Monthly bill in $ @ 31 ccf of use per month – 1” meter
(the annual average monthly use per single family household in San 

Juan retail area)

 -

 50.00

 100.00

 150.00

 200.00

 250.00

 300.00

 350.00

9

Current Rates



10

Proposed Rate Schedule

71.1% of revenue

28.9% of revenue

Overall Rate Revenue Increase: 8% 8% 8%

Current

Jan 1, 

2022

Jan 1, 

2023

Jan 1, 

2024

Overall Rate Revenue Increase --> 8% 8% 8%

Daily Base Charges

Up to 1" meter $2.23 $2.50 $2.70 $2.92

1 1/2" meter $5.78 $6.29 $6.79 $7.33

2" meter $9.20 $9.93 $10.72 $11.58

3" meter $17.13 $18.42 $19.89 $21.48

4" meter $28.48 $30.56 $33.00 $35.64

6" meter $56.88 $60.90 $65.77 $71.03

8" meter $90.94 $97.31 $105.09 $113.50

Water Usage Charge ($/CCF)

All water usage $0.92 $0.85 $0.92 $0.99

Daily Private Fire Line Rates

4" line $0.78 $1.03 $1.06 $1.09
6" line $1.16 $1.20 $1.24 $1.28
8" line $1.56 $1.34 $1.38 $1.42
10" line $1.86 $1.46 $1.50 $1.55
12" line (na) $1.60 $1.65 $1.70

Proposed Implementation Dates



Bimonthly Bill Impacts for a Sampling of Customers

Meter Water Use Current Proposed

Size (CCF) Bill Bill 1 $ %

Residential

Low Use 1" 20 $152.20 $167.00 $14.80 9.7%

Median Use 1" 50 $179.80 $192.50 $12.70 7.1%

Average 1" 69 $197.28 $208.65 $11.37 5.8%

High Use 1" 120 $244.20 $252.00 $7.80 3.2%

Multi-family 1 1/2" 200 $530.80 $547.40 $16.60 3.1%

Multi-family 2" 400 $920.00 $935.80 $15.80 1.7%

Multi-family 3" 800 $1,763.80 $1,785.20 $21.40 1.2%

Retail Business 1" 25 $156.80 $171.25 $14.45 9.2%

Restaurant 2" 400 $920.00 $935.80 $15.80 1.7%

Institution 3" 800 $1,763.80 $1,785.20 $21.40 1.2%

Irrigation 2" 400 $920.00 $935.80 $15.80 1.7%
1 
With Year 1 rate increases

Change

11

(8%)



Drought Surcharge Policy

12

SJWD WSCP Stages:
Normal Supply 

Conditions 1
Stage 1 -

Alert

Stage 2 - 

Warning

Stage 3 - 

Crisis

Stage 4 - 

Emergency

Corresponding State Mandated Shortage Levels: (normal) Stage 1 Stages 2 & 3 Stages 3, 4 & 5 Stage 6

Use Reduction Goal --> n/a 0% to 10% 10% to 25% 25% to 50% Greater than 50%

Assumed Water Use Reduction --> 5% 17.5% 37.5% 50%

Drought Rate Surcharge 2 --> n/a 0% 5% 10% 20%

Est. Financial Impact from Drought Conditions

Reduced Water Sales Revenue -$192,111 -$672,111 -$1,441,111 -$1,921,111

Reduced Water Purchase & Production Costs $71,333 $338,293 $800,882 $1,067,842

Increased Conservation Costs -$10,000 -$20,000 -$30,000 -$40,000

Est. Total Financial Deficit $0 -$130,778 -$353,817 -$670,229 -$893,269

Multi-Pronged Corrective Strategy

Reduced Capital Spending $0 $88,628 $265,885 $354,513

Increase in Revenue from Surcharge $0 $159,000 $240,000 $384,000

Total Corrective Actions $0 $0 $247,628 $505,885 $738,513

Surplus/(Deficit) Due to Drought 3 $0 -$130,778 -$106,189 -$164,344 -$154,756

1 Analysis based on FY 2021-22 budget and assumed that current usage reflects normal water supply conditions.
2 Drought rate surcharges apply only to water usage charges (not the base charges)
3 To be absorbed by District reserves



13

• Hold customer workshops

• Prepare and send 218 Notice (requires 45 day waiting period)

• Conduct Public Hearing on January 12
th

• Approve rates at January 26
th

Board meeting

• Implement new rates February 1, 2022

Next Steps



. ' . 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1112 I Street, Suite 100 •Sacramento, CA 95814• (916) 874-6458• Fax (916) 874-2939 
w WW .SIi cl,,[co. (II"� 

October 1, 2021 

Special Districts' Selection Committee 

Jose C. Henriquez, Executive Office-$

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

Selection of Special District Commissioner and Alternate Special District Commissioner 

For the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
Term of Office: January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2025

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 56332 of the Government Code, the Executive Officer has determined 
that a meeting of the Special District Selection Committee for the purpose of selecting a Special District 
Commissioner [Office No. 7] and Alternate Special District Commissioner [Office No. 6 & 7] to serve on the 
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission is not feasible. Based on past experience, due to the size of 
the Special District Selection Committee, it has been difficult to establish a quorum. Therefore, the business of 
the Special District Selection Committee will be conducted in writing, as provided in the cited section code. 

Please see the attached Ballot 

Please select� candidate for Special District Commissioner. 
AND 

Please select� candidate for Alternate Special District Commissioner. 

Please return the ballot to the LAFCo office no later than: 

4:00 P.M. on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021 To be valid, selection of a candidate must 

be done by a majority vote of the governing board of an Independent Special District in an official 

meeting of that board and certified by the secretary or clerk of the board. 

Any ballot received after the date specified above shall not be valid. The candidate who receives the most votes 
will be determined the winner outright. In the event of a tie, there will be a run-off selection held in the same 
format as the initial selection. The LAFCo Executive Officer will announce the results of the selection within 
seven days of the specified date. 

If you have questions regarding selection procedures, please contact the Sacramento LAFCo Commission 
Clerk, Diane Thorpe, at (916) 874-6458. 

Return: 
Sacramento LAFCo 

1112 "I" Street; Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

or e-mail: 
Diane.Thorpe@SacLAFCo.org 

Jose C. Henriquez, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Clerk of the Commission 

AGENDA ITEM V-1



















RESOLUTION NO. 21-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN JUAN 
WATER DISTRICT FINDING THAT THE CENSUS RESULTS OF 2020 WILL NOT 

REQUIRE REVISION OF ELECTION DIVISIONS 

WHEREAS, the national decennial census was conducted in 2020 and 2021, and 
results were released by the Census Bureau on August 12, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, California law requires that populations of incarcerated persons be 
apportioned to the locations in which prisoners were living at the time of incarceration; 
and 

WHEREAS, this updated data with prisoner-adjusted populations was released by 
the State of California on September 20, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61026 requires that, if the board 
of directors finds that the population of any division has varied so that the divisions no 
longer meet the criteria specified in subdivision (d) of Section 61025, the board of 
directors shall adjust the boundaries of the divisions so that the divisions shall be as nearly 
equal in population as possible; and 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento County Department of Voter Registration and 
Elections has analyzed the prisoner-adjusted census data for the District’s service area, 
and has found that the divisions differ in population by a maximum of 9.91%, which is 
within the legal standard of no more than a 10% difference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan 
Water District that the existing election divisions, as adopted by the Board on November 
9, 2020, remain in force and effect because the Board finds that adjustments to election 
divisions are not required based on the District’s population as detailed in the recent 
census. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District on 
the 27th day of October 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 
NOES: DIRECTORS: 
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

PAMELA TOBIN 
ATTEST President, Board of Directors 

San Juan Water District 

TERI GRANT 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

AGENDA ITEM V-2



Division 2020 Base 2020 Adjust % Deviation

1 30,075 30,158 -5.03

2 30,983 31,043 -2.24

3 31,451 31,541 -0.67

4 33,197 33,304 4.88

5 32,648 32,728 3.06



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 

From: Paul Helliker, General Manager 

Date: October 27, 2021 

Subject: General Manager’s Monthly Report (September) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
For information only, no action requested. 

TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS 
Water Production 

Item 2021 2020 Difference 

Monthly Production AF  3,913.16  5,481.49 -28.6%

Daily Average MG  42.50  59.54 -28.6%

Annual Production AF 30,464.31  33,650.07 -9.5%

Water Turbidity 
Item September 2021 August 2021 Difference 

Raw Water Turbidity NTU  3.31  3.78 -12%

Treated Water Turbidity NTU  0.022  0.024 -8%

Monthly Turbidity Percentage 
Reduction 

99.32% 99.37% 

Folsom Lake Reservoir Storage Level AF* 
Item 2021 2020 Difference 

Lake Volume AF  228,743  422,762 -46%

AF – Acre Feet 
MG – Million Gallons 
NTU – Nephelometric Turbidity Unit 
* Total Reservoir Capacity: 977,000 AF

Other Items of Interest: 

 none

AGENDA ITEM VI-1.1



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 2 of 6 

SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
Distribution Operations: 

Item September 2021 August 2021 Difference 

Leaks and Repairs 19 13 +6 

Mains Flushed 0 0 0 

Valves Exercised 0 0 0 

Hydrants Maintenance 0 0 0 

Back Flows Tested 42 106 -64 

Customer Service Calls 40 34 +6 

 
Distribution System Water Quality: 

Water Quality  
Samples Taken 

# Failed 
Samples 

Supporting Information 

40 Lab 
26 In-House 

0 
0 

 

 

 
Figure 1: Annual Distribution System Leaks 

Other Items of Interest: 

 September is the highest recoded number of leaks in one month. 
 
 

  



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 3 of 6 

CUSTOMER SERVICE ACTIVITIES 
Billing Information for Month of September 

Total Number of 
Bills Issued 

Total Number of 
Reminders Mailed 

Total Number of Shut-
off Notices Delivered 

Total Number of  
Disconnections 

5312 591 0 0 

 
Water Efficiency Activities 

Water Waste 
Complaints 
Received 

Number of Customers 
Contacted for High Usage 

(potential leaks) 

Number of 
Rebates 

Processed 

Number of Meters 
Tested/Repaired 

(non-reads) 

21 119 3 83 

 
Other Activities 

 Mulch Mayhem took place on September 25, 2021. The District partnered with 
PCWA and held the event across from Sierra College in Rocklin. 233 happy 
participants received mulch. 

 
 



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 4 of 6 

ENGINEERING - NEW URBAN DEVELOPMENTS (SJWD Retail Service Area) 
 

Project Title Description Status Issues / Notes 

Chula Acres 4-Lot Minor Subdivision 
(8149 Excelsior Ave) 

In Construction Water main installed.  
Construction in process. 

GB Memory Care Commercial Business 
(6400 Douglas Blvd) 

In Design 
Review 

Planning to begin 
construction in 2022. 

Eureka Grove (former 
Greyhawk III Proj.) 

44 high-density & 28 SFR lots 
(NE Cor. Eureka & SCB) 

Complete Project accepted 
September 2021. 

Premier Soleil (formerly 
Granite Bay 
Townhomes) 

52-Lot Subdivision 
(Douglas, east of Auburn 
Folsom) 

Construction 
complete 

In project close-out. 

Greenside Parcel Split 
(5640 Macargo) 

Minor parcel split of 2.0-Ac 
parcel into 3 lots 

Approved for 
Construction 

Design approved. 

Placer County 
Retirement Residence 
(3905 Old Auburn) 

Commercial Business (145-Unit 
Multi-story Assisted Living 
Facility; 3865 Old Auburn Rd) 

In Construction Construction started 
October 2021. 

Pond View Commercial Business 
(5620 5630 5640 Douglas Blvd) 

Approved for 
Construction 

Planning to begin 
construction in 2022. 

The Park at Granite Bay 56 lot Subdivision 
(SCB south of Annabelle) 

Approved for 
Construction 

Mass grading done. Re-
start in 2022. 

The Residences at GB 4-Lot Minor Subdivision 
(NW Cor. Barton & E Rsvl 
Pkwy) 

In Design 
Review 

Project on hold. 

Ventura of GB 33-Lot High Density Subdivision 
(6832 Eureka Rd) 

In Construction Initially will only have 
one source of supply 
connection, planning for 
a future 2nd connection. 

Wellquest Senior Living 
(prior Ovation) 

Commercial Business (114-Unit 
2-story Assisted Living Facility; 
9747 Sierra College Blvd.) 

Complete Project accepted March 
2021. 

Whitehawk II 56-Lot Subdivision 
(Douglas, west of Barton) 

Approved for 
Construction 

Planning to begin 
construction in 2022. 

Rancho Del Oro Estates 89-Lot Subdivision 
(Olive Ranch Rd, east of Cavitt 
Stallman) 

In Construction Construction started 
June 2020. 

Canyon Terrace 
Apartments 

Apartment Complex (7 new 
buildings; 1600 Canyon Terrace 
Lane) 

In Design 
Review 

Design submitted, 
under review now 

 



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 5 of 6 

ENGINEERING - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Status Update for Current Retail Projects 

Project Title Description Status Issues / Notes 

Eureka Rd Transmission 
Main Replacement 

Replace approximately 
3,925 LF of aged steel 
transmission pipeline. 

In Design Construction in FY 
21/22 

SCADA Radio 
Replacements – North 
Phase 

Replace outdated 900 MHz 
radios with 173 MHz 
equipment 

In Construction Radio router 
issues have now 
been resolved 

Spahn Ranch Rd. Main 
Extension 

Install new pipeline; 
provides looped distribution 
network 

In Design  Construction in FY 
24/25 

Cavitt Stallman 12" 
(Mystery Cr to Oak Pines) 

Install new pipeline on 
Cavitt Stallman between 
Mystery Creek Ln and Oak 
Pines Ln. 

In Construction Construction in FY 
21/22 

Woodminister Circle & 
Margo Drive Services 
Replacements 

Replace 26 aged residential 
services and 2 commercial 
services 

In Construction Construction in FY 
21/22 

Kokila (SJWD/PCWA) 12‐
Inch Intertie Pipeline 

Interconnection with PCWA In Construction Partial funding with 
RWA grant. 
Construction in FY 
21/22 

Kokila Reservoir 
Replacement 

Replace existing hypalon 
lined and covered reservoir 
with a new concrete tank. 

In Design Applying for SRF 
funding. 
Construction in FY 
22/23 

Canyon Falls Village PRS 
Replacement 

Rehabilitation of an existing 
Pressure Reducing Station 
(PRV) located near the 
intersection of Canyon Falls 
Drive and Santa Juanita 
Ave. 

East PRS is 
now completed, 
doing design 
for West PRS 

Construction in FY 
22/23 

UGB & LGB Low Flow 
Pumps and LGB/CP MOV 

Installation of two new low 
flow pumps, one each at 
the Lower and Upper 
Granite Bay pump stations 

In Construction Installation and 
commission in FY 
20/21 

Upper Granite Bay Pump 
Station Generator 
Replacement 

Replacing generator at 
Upper Granite Bay Pump 
Station 

In Construction Construction in FY 
21/22 

Bacon Pump Station 
Generator Replacement 

Replacing generators at 
Bacon Pump Station 

In Design Construction in FY 
22/23 

 
 
  



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

October 27, 2021  Page 6 of 6 

Status Update for Current Wholesale Projects 

Project Title Description 
Status 

(% Complete) 
Issues/ Notes 

WTP Filters 
Improvements 

R&R Filter Materials, nozzles, and 
resurface spalled filter floor and wall 
areas 

In Construction North Basin 
completion in FY 
19/20 with South 
Basin in FY 20/21 

Hinkle Liner & 
Cover Repl’mt 

Replace both the hypalon cover 
and liner. 

Project postponed 
 

Applying for SRF 
funding.  Project 
postponed due to 
drought. 
 

Temporary 
Storage Tanks 

Installation of two temporary ±1.0-

MG finished water storage tanks to 
operate when Hinkle Reservoir is 
out of service 

Complete Construction 
complete.  In 
project close-out. 

Lime System 
Improvements 

Improvements for the WTP’s lime 
system control and feeder system 

In Design  

WTP On-Site 
Residuals 
Management 
Improvement 
Project 

Management of the WTP residuals 
disposal area and improvements 
needed to meet regulatory 
requirements. 

In Construction Project complete. 

Baldwin Chnl 
Lining and Solar 
Field Culvert 
Replacement 
Project 

Lining the Baldwin Ditch on the 
main campus to minimize costs for 
maintenance within the ditch and 
the replacement of the Solar Field 
Culvert to provide emergency 
discharge capacity to Baldwin 
Reservoir 

Design and 
Environmental 
Underway 

 

 

SAFETY & REGULATORY TRAINING – September 2021 
 

Training Course Staff 

COVID-19 Vaccine Safety Information All Staff 

COVID-19 – Basics of Vaccines  Operations Staff 

Cal-OSHA Process Safety Management 3yr 
Refresher Training All Elements 

WTP Staff & Engineering Managers 

  

 

FINANCE/BUDGET 
See attached 



10/19/2021 2:05:19 PM Page 1 of 2

Wholesale Operating Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE

Revenue

0.00 1,761,523.50 8,040,476.5010,043,600.00 9,802,000.0041000 - Water Sales

233.83 233.83 1,266.171,500.00 1,500.0043000 - Rebate

1.19 3.57 29,796.4329,800.00 29,800.0045000 - Other Operating Revenue

0.00 0.00 109,800.00109,800.00 109,800.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

235.02 1,761,760.90 8,181,339.1010,184,700.00 9,943,100.00Revenue Total:

Expense

278,428.88 852,128.71 3,332,171.294,184,300.00 4,184,300.0051000 - Salaries and Benefits

0.00 73,096.81 683,703.19756,800.00 756,800.0052000 - Debt Service Expense

13,484.73 86,560.52 826,139.48912,700.00 912,700.0053000 - Source of Supply

9,056.10 34,472.61 574,927.39609,400.00 609,400.0054000 - Professional Services

26,698.14 76,521.98 478,878.02555,400.00 555,400.0055000 - Maintenance

8,964.04 20,964.92 158,735.08179,700.00 179,700.0056000 - Utilities

31,618.20 144,309.90 472,290.10616,600.00 616,600.0057000 - Materials and Supplies

0.00 0.00 52,400.0052,400.00 52,400.0058000 - Public Outreach

29,138.20 187,187.34 291,712.66478,900.00 478,900.0059000 - Other Operating Expenses

0.00 0.00 1,500.001,500.00 1,500.0069000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses

0.00 0.00 726,400.00968,000.00 726,400.0069900 - Transfers Out

397,388.29 1,475,242.79 7,598,857.219,315,700.00 9,074,100.00Expense Total:

-397,153.27 286,518.11 582,481.89869,000.00 869,000.00Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE Surplus (Deficit):

-397,153.27 286,518.11Total Surplus (Deficit): 869,000.00869,000.00



Wholesale Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:05:19 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

010 - WHOLESALE -397,153.27 286,518.11 582,481.89869,000.00869,000.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -397,153.27 286,518.11869,000.00869,000.00



10/19/2021 2:06:31 PM Page 1 of 2

Wholesale Capital Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay

Revenue

314.60 314.60 1,247,685.401,248,000.00 1,248,000.0042000 - Taxes & Assessments

110,968.00 162,754.00 -87,754.0075,000.00 75,000.0044000 - Connection Fees

0.00 0.00 150,000.00150,000.00 150,000.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

0.00 0.00 726,400.00968,000.00 726,400.0049990 - Transfer In

111,282.60 163,068.60 2,036,331.402,441,000.00 2,199,400.00Revenue Total:

Expense

27,830.00 31,815.50 311,384.50343,200.00 343,200.0055000 - Maintenance

6,217.50 77,030.92 1,469,769.081,546,800.00 1,546,800.0061000 - Capital Outlay

34,047.50 108,846.42 1,781,153.581,890,000.00 1,890,000.00Expense Total:

77,235.10 54,222.18 255,177.82551,000.00 309,400.00Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit):

77,235.10 54,222.18Total Surplus (Deficit): 309,400.00551,000.00



Wholesale Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:06:31 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay 77,235.10 54,222.18 255,177.82309,400.00551,000.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): 77,235.10 54,222.18309,400.00551,000.00



10/19/2021 2:06:47 PM Page 1 of 2

Retail Operating Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 050 - RETAIL

Revenue

1,217,501.64 1,494,899.55 12,321,100.4513,816,000.00 13,816,000.0041000 - Water Sales

17,444.51 4,578.16 461,921.84466,500.00 466,500.0045000 - Other Operating Revenue

0.00 21,488.00 132,712.00154,200.00 154,200.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

1,234,946.15 1,520,965.71 12,915,734.2914,436,700.00 14,436,700.00Revenue Total:

Expense

778.69 778.72 -778.720.00 0.0041000 - Water Sales

357,900.93 1,143,650.65 4,262,849.355,406,500.00 5,406,500.0051000 - Salaries and Benefits

0.00 40,672.90 439,627.10480,300.00 480,300.0052000 - Debt Service Expense

0.00 566,188.84 2,748,111.163,314,300.00 3,314,300.0053000 - Source of Supply

70,859.58 200,553.38 1,299,246.621,499,800.00 1,499,800.0054000 - Professional Services

24,347.57 59,984.46 289,315.54349,300.00 349,300.0055000 - Maintenance

32,296.98 98,342.49 317,757.51416,100.00 416,100.0056000 - Utilities

19,408.12 105,849.43 677,050.57782,900.00 782,900.0057000 - Materials and Supplies

0.00 9,566.60 103,433.40113,000.00 113,000.0058000 - Public Outreach

37,543.90 148,705.92 520,994.08669,700.00 669,700.0059000 - Other Operating Expenses

0.00 0.00 1,500.001,500.00 1,500.0069000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses

0.00 0.00 757,200.00757,200.00 757,200.0069900 - Transfers Out

543,135.77 2,374,293.39 11,416,306.6113,790,600.00 13,790,600.00Expense Total:

691,810.38 -853,327.68 1,499,427.68646,100.00 646,100.00Fund: 050 - RETAIL Surplus (Deficit):

691,810.38 -853,327.68Total Surplus (Deficit): 646,100.00646,100.00



Retail Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:06:47 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

050 - RETAIL 691,810.38 -853,327.68 1,499,427.68646,100.00646,100.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): 691,810.38 -853,327.68646,100.00646,100.00



10/19/2021 2:07:05 PM Page 1 of 2

Retail Capital Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay

Revenue

314.60 314.60 1,247,685.401,248,000.00 1,248,000.0042000 - Taxes & Assessments

1,177,092.45 1,192,818.45 -1,142,818.4550,000.00 50,000.0044000 - Connection Fees

0.00 0.00 83,200.0083,200.00 83,200.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

0.00 0.00 757,200.00757,200.00 757,200.0049990 - Transfer In

1,177,407.05 1,193,133.05 945,266.952,138,400.00 2,138,400.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 0.00 210,000.00210,000.00 210,000.0054000 - Professional Services

349,052.48 503,721.62 7,870,578.388,374,300.00 8,374,300.0061000 - Capital Outlay

349,052.48 503,721.62 8,080,578.388,584,300.00 8,584,300.00Expense Total:

828,354.57 689,411.43 -7,135,311.43-6,445,900.00 -6,445,900.00Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit):

828,354.57 689,411.43Total Surplus (Deficit): -6,445,900.00-6,445,900.00



Retail Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:07:05 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

055 - Retail Capital Outlay 828,354.57 689,411.43 -7,135,311.43-6,445,900.00-6,445,900.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): 828,354.57 689,411.43-6,445,900.00-6,445,900.00



ActivityItem Number

1,694.601V12043

Report Dates: 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021Project Activity Report

Page 5 of 510/19/2021 2:15:26 PM

Summary

 Project Name Project Number

 Project Summary

Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

U&L GB Pump Stn Low Flow Pumps with CP Intertie185135 1,259.25 40,441.77 -39,182.52

Cavitt Stallman Main - Mystery Crk & Oaks Pines185180 0.00 305.00 -305.00

Solar Site Access Culvert Replacement191235 0.00 725.54 -725.54

WTP Filter Basins Rehab Project191255 0.00 19,752.16 -19,752.16

Clarifier Wall Lining & Leakage Repairs191275 0.00 575.50 -575.50

Hinkle Reservoir Cover191280 0.00 17,023.00 -17,023.00

Kokila SJWD/PCWA Intertie195225 10,223.60 205,162.47 -194,938.87

Douglas Booster Pump Station Electrical Imp195265 0.00 357.58 -357.58

Hinkle Reservoir Overflow Channel Lining201111 0.00 725.55 -725.55

Hinkle Reservoir Temporary Tanks and Civil Imp201144 0.00 28,691.68 -28,691.68

Margo Ln Services Replacements (8 Short Side)205111 5,874.30 117,486.00 -111,611.70

AFR 6 inch Main Extension Replacement205114 0.00 305.00 -305.00

Eureka Road 18" T-main Design215105 0.00 34,579.40 -34,579.40

Bacon  Pump Station Generator Replacements (2)215114 0.00 20,757.35 -20,757.35

Upper Granite Bay Pump Station Generator Repl215117 0.00 2,887.65 -2,887.65

Kokila Reservoir (Replace Hypalon with Tank)215120 0.00 7,152.50 -7,152.50

Field Services 3-Sided Parts Shelter225133 0.00 6,417.50 -6,417.50

Sierra #1 and #4 VFD Replacement225162 0.00 24,100.40 -24,100.40

Project Totals: 17,357.15 527,446.05 -510,088.90

 Group Summary

Group Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

CIP - Asset 17,357.15 526,870.55 -509,513.40

CIP - Expense 0.00 575.50 -575.50

Group Totals: 17,357.15 527,446.05 -510,088.90

 Type Summary

Type Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

Engineering 17,357.15 458,851.95 -441,494.80

Field Services 0.00 30,517.90 -30,517.90

Water Treatment Plant 0.00 38,076.20 -38,076.20

Type Totals: 17,357.15 527,446.05 -510,088.90

GL Account Summary

Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) ExpensesGL Account Number GL Account Name

0.00 202.79 202.79

Maintenance - Facility 0.00011-700-57120 575.50 575.50

Capital Outlay - Improvements… 0.00011-700-61120 725.54 725.54

Capital Outlay - WTP & Improv… 0.00011-700-61145 19,752.16 19,752.16

Capital Outlay - Reservoirs & I… 0.00011-700-61155 46,440.23 46,440.23

Retentions Payable -5,874.30050-20030 0.00 -5,874.30

Salaries and Wages 0.00050-300-50010 487.68 487.68

Retentions Payable -11,482.85055-20030 0.00 -11,482.85

Capital Outlay - Pump Stations… 0.00055-700-61135 88,544.75 88,544.75

Capital Outlay - Buildings & Im… 0.00055-700-61140 6,417.50 6,417.50

Capital Outlay - Mains/Pipeline… 0.00055-700-61150 357,147.40 357,147.40

Capital Outlay - Reservoirs & I… 0.00055-700-61155 7,152.50 7,152.50

GL Account Totals: -17,357.15 527,446.05 510,088.90



10/19/2021 2:13:06 PM Page 1 of 2

Balance Sheet
San Juan Water District, CA Account Summary

As Of 09/30/2021

Account Total

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale
Capital Outlay

050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail
Capital Outlay

Asset

Type: 1000 - Assets

10010 - Cash and Investments 5,433,069.93 13,823,655.48 5,016,791.30 10,361,862.04 34,635,378.75

10510 - Accounts Receivable 13,571.37 0.01 494,013.47 -0.01 507,584.84

11000 - Inventory 4,720.31 0.00 161,827.71 0.00 166,548.02

12000 - Prepaid Expense 140,006.56 0.00 38,023.98 0.00 178,030.54

14010 - Deferred Outflows 2,397,243.03 0.00 2,408,775.55 0.00 4,806,018.58

17010 - Capital Assets - Work in Progress 8,687,115.48 0.00 871,592.42 0.00 9,558,707.90

17150 - Capital Assets - Land Non-depreciable 98,212.00 0.00 166,272.00 0.00 264,484.00

17160 - Capital Assets - Improvements Other Than Buildings 824,743.09 0.00 94,608.30 0.00 919,351.39

17200 - Capital Assets - Pump Stations & Improvements 7,047,178.00 0.00 6,345,246.76 0.00 13,392,424.76

17300 - Capital Assets - Buildings & Improvements 1,279,892.05 0.00 275,982.16 0.00 1,555,874.21

17350 - Capital Assets - Water Treatement Plant & Imp 35,721,515.04 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 35,737,515.04

17400 - Capital Assets - Mains/Pipelines & Improvements 28,195,288.95 0.00 46,485,787.92 0.00 74,681,076.87

17500 - Capital Assets - Reservoirs & Improvements 2,923,447.50 0.00 2,492,421.90 0.00 5,415,869.40

17700 - Capital Assets - Equipment & Furniture 13,701,788.65 0.00 1,120,712.36 0.00 14,822,501.01

17750 - Capital Assets - Vehicles 312,488.26 0.00 680,799.24 0.00 993,287.50

17800 - Capital Assets - Software 252,082.02 0.00 588,798.30 0.00 840,880.32

17850 - Capital Assets - Intangible 666,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666,196.00

17900 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -41,462,480.52 0.00 -30,651,966.16 0.00 -72,114,446.68

Total Type 1000 - Assets: 66,236,077.72 13,823,655.49 36,605,687.21 10,361,862.03 127,027,282.45

Total Asset: 66,236,077.72 13,823,655.49 36,605,687.21 10,361,862.03 127,027,282.45

Liability

Type: 1000 - Assets

10510 - Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 109,422.38 0.00 109,422.38

Total Type 1000 - Assets: 0.00 0.00 109,422.38 0.00 109,422.38

Type: 2000 - Liabilities

20010 - Accounts Payable 40,937.25 33,036.58 167,009.60 347,623.15 588,606.58

20100 - Retentions Payable 0.00 233,880.34 5,874.30 21,756.02 261,510.66

20150 - Customer Deposits 882.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 882.90

21200 - Salaries & Benefits Payable 34,377.55 0.00 59,946.47 0.00 94,324.02

21250 - Payroll Taxes Payable 0.01 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00

21300 - Compensated Absences 431,555.36 0.00 550,922.63 0.00 982,477.99

21500 - Premium on Issuance of Bonds Series 2017 1,556,168.70 0.00 868,025.18 0.00 2,424,193.88

21600 - OPEB Liability 1,304,245.49 0.00 1,681,681.61 0.00 2,985,927.10



Balance Sheet As Of 09/30/2021

Account Total

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale
Capital Outlay

050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail
Capital Outlay

10/19/2021 2:13:06 PM Page 2 of 2

21700 - Pension Liability 1,428,545.00 0.00 1,893,652.00 0.00 3,322,197.00

22010 - Deferred Income 0.00 0.00 273,154.29 0.00 273,154.29

22050 - Deferred Inflows 851,929.18 0.00 1,135,692.82 0.00 1,987,622.00

24000 - Current Bonds Payables 762,895.50 0.00 422,104.50 0.00 1,185,000.00

24200 - 2012 Bonds Payable 5,217,205.00 0.00 2,832,795.00 0.00 8,050,000.00

24250 - Bonds Payable 2017 Refunding 14,588,800.00 0.00 8,206,200.00 0.00 22,795,000.00

Total Type 2000 - Liabilities: 26,217,541.94 266,916.92 18,097,058.39 369,379.17 44,950,896.42

Total Liability: 26,217,541.94 266,916.92 18,206,480.77 369,379.17 45,060,318.80

Equity

Type: 3000 - Equity

30100 - Investment in Capital Assets 33,720,732.31 0.00 16,166,351.01 0.00 49,887,083.32

30500 - Designated Reserves 6,011,285.36 13,502,516.39 3,086,183.11 9,303,071.43 31,903,056.29

Total Type 3000 - Equity: 39,732,017.67 13,502,516.39 19,252,534.12 9,303,071.43 81,790,139.61

Total Total Beginning Equity: 39,732,017.67 13,502,516.39 19,252,534.12 9,303,071.43 81,790,139.61

1,761,760.90Total Revenue 163,068.60 1,520,965.71 1,193,133.05 4,638,928.26

1,475,242.79Total Expense 108,846.42 2,374,293.39 503,721.62 4,462,104.22

286,518.11Revenues Over/Under Expenses 54,222.18 -853,327.68 689,411.43 176,824.04

40,018,535.78Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 66,236,077.72

13,556,738.57 18,399,206.44 9,992,482.86 81,966,963.65

13,823,655.49 36,605,687.21 10,361,862.03 127,027,282.45



10/19/2021 2:16:36 PM Page 1 of 4

Check Report
San Juan Water District, CA By Vendor Name

Date Range: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

**Void** 09/13/2021 571650.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571700.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571710.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571720.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571730.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571740.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571750.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571760.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 09/13/2021 571770.00Regular 0.00

01041 Afman, Todd R 09/20/2021 57178187.69Regular 0.00

03681 Allied Electronics Inc. 09/07/2021 4075517,204.94EFT 0.00

03681 Allied Electronics Inc. 09/13/2021 407569193.58EFT 0.00

03681 Allied Electronics Inc. 09/20/2021 4075836,571.76EFT 0.00

03406 Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 09/07/2021 571381,443.00Regular 0.00

03406 Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 09/13/2021 5715685.00Regular 0.00

03406 Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 09/20/2021 571791,226.00Regular 0.00

03406 Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 09/27/2021 57205513.00Regular 0.00

01073 Amarjeet Singh Garcha 09/07/2021 571391,500.00Regular 0.00

01039 American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus09/20/2021 Q3869 09-20-21542.96Bank Draft 0.00

01039 American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus09/20/2021 Q3869 09-20-21542.96Bank Draft 0.00

01090 American Water Works Association 09/27/2021 5720635.00Regular 0.00

01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority09/27/2021 4075927,698.04EFT 0.00

03739 Azteca Systems Holdings, LLC 09/27/2021 407593550.00EFT 0.00

01165 Backflow Technologies 09/13/2021 571574,905.00Regular 0.00

01167 Badger Meter, Inc. 09/13/2021 407570193.05EFT 0.00

01189 Bay Area Coating Consultants, Inc. 09/07/2021 571409,333.00Regular 0.00

01189 Bay Area Coating Consultants, Inc. 09/27/2021 57207575.50Regular 0.00

03514 Beckman Coulter, Inc. 09/07/2021 4075522,776.00EFT 0.00

03594 Borges & Mahoney, Inc. 09/07/2021 571415,282.26Regular 0.00

01242 Bureau of Reclamation-MPR 09/13/2021 40757153,746.00EFT 0.00

01283 California Municipal Statistics Inc 09/07/2021 57142975.00Regular 0.00

03080 California State Disbursement Unit 09/03/2021 PAY000000000369708261,492.21Bank Draft 0.00

03080 California State Disbursement Unit 09/20/2021 PAY000000000371265541,358.76Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 09/03/2021 100192740240,289.87Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 09/03/2021 100192740249,543.44Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 09/03/2021 100192740249,543.44Bank Draft 0.00

03130 CalPERS Retirement 09/03/2021 1001936050779.60Bank Draft 0.00

03130 CalPERS Retirement 09/03/2021 100193605437,838.56Bank Draft 0.00

03130 CalPERS Retirement 09/17/2021 100194596437,911.70Bank Draft 0.00

01310 Capital Rubber Co., Ltd 09/20/2021 5718054.81Regular 0.00

03221 Chemtrade Chemicals Corporation 09/07/2021 40755311,130.37EFT 0.00

03221 Chemtrade Chemicals Corporation 09/20/2021 4075845,780.96EFT 0.00

03221 Chemtrade Chemicals Corporation 09/27/2021 40759411,384.10EFT 0.00

01366 Citistreet/CalPERS 457 09/03/2021 10019360545,083.99Bank Draft 0.00

01366 Citistreet/CalPERS 457 09/17/2021 10019459675,173.61Bank Draft 0.00

01372 City of Folsom 09/20/2021 5718137.15Regular 0.00

01378 Clark Pest Control of Stockton 09/07/2021 571431,355.00Regular 0.00

01378 Clark Pest Control of Stockton 09/27/2021 572081,862.00Regular 0.00

03063 D&T Fiberglass, Inc. 09/27/2021 4075954,850.00EFT 0.00

01521 DataProse, LLC 09/13/2021 40757210,959.38EFT 0.00

01521 DataProse, LLC 09/20/2021 407585925.00EFT 0.00

01494 Dewey Services Inc. 09/20/2021 57182110.00Regular 0.00

01503 Division 5-15, A California Corporation 09/27/2021 40759623,925.75EFT 0.00

01509 Domenichelli & Associates, Inc. 09/13/2021 40757326,822.77EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:16:36 PM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

03163 Economic Development Department 09/20/2021 1-060-287-3929,467.08Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 09/03/2021 2-075-632-5448,723.05Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 09/03/2021 2-075-632-544130.77Bank Draft 0.00

03776 EETS Inc. 09/13/2021 40757410,340.00EFT 0.00

02516 Ehnat, Stephen 09/07/2021 57144180.00Regular 0.00

03749 Eide Bailly LLP 09/07/2021 4075541,330.00EFT 0.00

01554 Electrical Equipment Co 09/13/2021 57158365.74Regular 0.00

01554 Electrical Equipment Co 09/20/2021 571831,691.64Regular 0.00

01566 Empire Safety & Supply 09/20/2021 57184243.89Regular 0.00

01584 ERS Industrial Services, Inc. 09/27/2021 407597314,223.13EFT 0.00

01609 Federal Express Corporation 09/07/2021 5714522.84Regular 0.00

01626 Flo-Line Technology, Inc. 09/07/2021 571469,040.09Regular 0.00

03702 Flowline Contractors, Inc. 09/07/2021 40755555,309.00EFT 0.00

03702 Flowline Contractors, Inc. 09/13/2021 40757521,607.00EFT 0.00

03784 Forsgren Associates Inc. 09/27/2021 407598610.00EFT 0.00

01659 Gary Webb Trucking 09/20/2021 571852,592.75Regular 0.00

03389 Georgia Western, Inc. 09/07/2021 571472,727.70Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 09/07/2021 5714835.67Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 09/13/2021 571598.68Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 09/20/2021 5718617.36Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 09/27/2021 57209176.41Regular 0.00

02567 Grant, Teri 09/27/2021 5721078.40Regular 0.00

01706 Graymont Western US Inc. 09/07/2021 4075566,838.06EFT 0.00

01721 Hach Company 09/07/2021 40755743.75EFT 0.00

03687 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance Ltd. 09/07/2021 4075581,726.57EFT 0.00

01741 HDR Engineering, Inc. 09/27/2021 40759912,256.77EFT 0.00

03072 HUNT & SONS INC. 09/20/2021 571871,024.92Regular 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 09/03/2021 27016461527254649,886.50Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 09/03/2021 270164615272546253.81Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 09/17/2021 27016603022584452,722.25Bank Draft 0.00

01917 Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc. 09/27/2021 4076007,078.75EFT 0.00

03679 L and D Landfill Limited Partnership 09/20/2021 571884,771.20Regular 0.00

03628 Lees Automotive Repair Inc. 09/13/2021 407576130.00EFT 0.00

03553 Mallory Safety and Supply LLC 09/07/2021 407559418.38EFT 0.00

02024 MCI WORLDCOM 09/27/2021 5721156.33Regular 0.00

02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 09/07/2021 407560209.48EFT 0.00

02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 09/20/2021 407586663.34EFT 0.00

01472 Mel Dawson, Inc. 09/07/2021 4075616,626.17EFT 0.00

02069 Motion Industries 09/07/2021 40756244.89EFT 0.00

02463 New AnswerNet Inc. 09/13/2021 407577270.00EFT 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 09/13/2021 57160806.72Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 09/20/2021 57189615.71Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 09/27/2021 57212223.14Regular 0.00

02150 Pace Supply Corp 09/07/2021 571493,750.04Regular 0.00

02150 Pace Supply Corp 09/13/2021 57161765.22Regular 0.00

02158 Pacific Storage Company 09/20/2021 40758765.00EFT 0.00

03474 Paco Ventures, LLC 09/07/2021 407563911.46EFT 0.00

02163 Pape' Machinery, Inc. 09/13/2021 571622,340.72Regular 0.00

03801 PeopleReady, Inc 09/07/2021 571501,400.00Regular 0.00

03801 PeopleReady, Inc 09/13/2021 57163840.00Regular 0.00

03026 PFM Asset Management 09/07/2021 407564996.29EFT 0.00

03026 PFM Asset Management 09/27/2021 407601997.48EFT 0.00

02146 PG&E 09/13/2021 571646,360.47Regular 0.00

03796 Princeton Reach HOA 09/07/2021 571511,806.76Regular 0.00

03543 Quadient Finance USA, Inc. - Postage 09/20/2021 4075881,000.00EFT 0.00

02281 Ray A Morgan Company Inc 09/07/2021 5715272.93Regular 0.00

03833 RDO Placer LLC 09/13/2021 57166335,422.00Regular 0.00

02283 Recology Auburn Placer 09/20/2021 57190714.91Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 09/07/2021 57153119.77Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 09/13/2021 571673,671.88Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 09/20/2021 571911,988.90Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

10/19/2021 2:16:36 PM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 09/27/2021 57213502.25Regular 0.00

02293 RFI Enterprises, Inc 09/20/2021 5719251.34Regular 0.00

03828 Richard D. Jones, A Professional Law Corporation 09/20/2021 571937,425.00Regular 0.00

03385 S J Electro Systems Inc 09/07/2021 407565412.00EFT 0.00

02357 Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) 09/20/2021 5719428,465.31Regular 0.00

02384 Sacramento Suburban Water District 09/20/2021 571954,978.31Regular 0.00

03835 Sequoia Pacific Builders, Inc. 09/20/2021 571961,132.68Regular 0.00

02452 Sierra National Construction, Inc. 09/07/2021 5715427,666.36Regular 0.00

03822 SIJ Holdings LLC 09/13/2021 407578663.37EFT 0.00

03822 SIJ Holdings LLC 09/20/2021 407589984.92EFT 0.00

03783 Stratus Building Solutions of Northern California, LLC09/07/2021 4075661,550.00EFT 0.00

01641 Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada 09/22/2021 62673810,757.46Bank Draft 0.00

01411 SureWest Telephone 09/20/2021 571973,522.97Regular 0.00

02572 Thatcher Company of California, Inc. 09/07/2021 4075674,770.00EFT 0.00

02572 Thatcher Company of California, Inc. 09/27/2021 4076026,210.00EFT 0.00

02580 The Eidam Corporation 09/13/2021 57168421.25Regular 0.00

02580 The Eidam Corporation 09/20/2021 571985,575.00Regular 0.00

03713 Trillium Pumps USA, Inc. 09/13/2021 4075793,000.00EFT 0.00

02651 United Parcel Service Inc 09/20/2021 57199132.00Regular 0.00

03298 United Rentals (North America), Inc. 09/20/2021 4075903,289.41EFT 0.00

03637 Urban Futures Inc 09/27/2021 572141,960.00Regular 0.00

02667 US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCard) 09/13/2021 5716912,910.43Regular 0.00

03077 VALIC 09/03/2021 1977644,641.34Bank Draft 0.00

03077 VALIC 09/17/2021 1991414,641.34Bank Draft 0.00

03077 VALIC 09/30/2021 2005524,643.14Bank Draft 0.00

02678 Valin Corporation 09/27/2021 407603575.06EFT 0.00

02690 Verizon Wireless 09/20/2021 572003,498.38Regular 0.00

02700 Viking Shred LLC 09/07/2021 5715560.00Regular 0.00

01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 09/20/2021 57201377.82Regular 0.00

02710 WageWorks, Inc 09/13/2021 40758098.00EFT 0.00

02710 WageWorks, Inc 09/27/2021 40760498.00EFT 0.00

03387 WageWorks, Inc 09/07/2021 407568268.30EFT 0.00

03387 WageWorks, Inc 09/20/2021 407591268.30EFT 0.00

01486 WAPA - Department of Energy 09/13/2021 4075817,545.49EFT 0.00

01486 WAPA - Department of Energy 09/27/2021 4076051,520.69EFT 0.00

03791 Water Systems Consulting, Inc. 09/13/2021 40758212,160.00EFT 0.00

03791 Water Systems Consulting, Inc. 09/27/2021 40760612,575.00EFT 0.00

03629 Water Systems Optimization Inc. 09/27/2021 4076072,500.00EFT 0.00

03831 Water Works Engineers, LLC 09/20/2021 572027,152.50Regular 0.00

02730 Western Area Power Administration 09/27/2021 4076082,591.76EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code APBNK Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

66

0

9

22

58

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

155 0.00

Payment

519,243.80

0.00

0.00

375,967.84

679,487.52

1,574,699.16

Payable
Count

105

0

0

22

95

222



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

Page 4 of 410/19/2021 2:16:36 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

66

0

9

22

58

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

155 0.00

519,243.80

0.00

0.00

375,967.84

679,487.52

1,574,699.16

105

0

0

22

95

222

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 INTERCOMPANY 1,574,699.169/2021

1,574,699.16



10/19/2021 2:17:06 PM Page 1 of 1

Vendor History Report
San Juan Water District, CA By Vendor Name

Posting Date Range 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

Payment Date Range  -

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

02162 - Tobin, Pamela 0.00 0.00 41.1841.18 41.180.00

Exp Reimb 08-2021 7/31/2021 407538 8/24/2021 0.00 0.00 41.18Mileage Reimbursement-Lunch Mtng Ryan Jones 41.18 41.180.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 20.59010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 20.59050-010-52110

Mileage Reimbursement-Lunch Mtng Ryan Jones0.00 0.00 41.18

Vendors: (1)        Total 01 - Vendor Set 01: 0.00 0.00 41.1841.18 41.180.00

Vendors: (1)        Report Total: 0.00 0.00 41.1841.18 41.180.00



10/19/2021 2:17:45 PM Page 1 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Summary By Employee

Pay Code Report

7/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Employee Number Employee Name # of Payments Units Pay AmountPay Code
3 2,875.0023.00Reg - Regular Hours

2,875.0023.000690 - Costa Total:

0690 Costa, Ted

3 1,625.0013.00Reg - Regular Hours

1,625.0013.001028 - Hanneman Total:

1028 Hanneman, Martin

3 1,250.0010.00Reg - Regular Hours

1,250.0010.000670 - Miller Total:

0670 Miller, Ken

3 1,500.0012.00Reg - Regular Hours

1,500.0012.001003 - Rich Total:

1003 Rich, Daniel

3 3,750.0030.00Reg - Regular Hours

3,750.0030.000650 - Tobin Total:

0650 Tobin, Pamela

Report Total: 88.00 11,000.00



10/19/2021 2:17:45 PM Page 2 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Account Summary

Pay Code Report

7/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Account Account Description Pay AmountUnits

010-010-58110 Director  - Stipend 5,500.0044.00

010 - WHOLESALE Total: 5,500.0044.00

050-010-58110 Director  - Stipend 5,500.0044.00

050 - RETAIL Total: 5,500.0044.00

Report Total: 11,000.0088.00



10/19/2021 2:17:45 PM Page 3 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Pay Code Summary

Pay Code Report

7/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Pay Code Description Pay Amount# of Payments Units
Reg - Regular Hours Regular Hours 11,000.0015 88.00

Report Total: 11,000.0088.00



Budgeted 
Deliveries

Budgeted 
Revenue

Actual 
Deliveries

Actual 
Revenue

San Juan Retail 5,357.68        1,000,912$      5,347.93        1,000,121$    (9.75)            ‐0.2% (791)$             ‐0.1%
Citrus Heights Water District 3,810.23        849,985$         2,960.18        781,011$       (850.05)        ‐22.3% (68,973)$        ‐8.1%
Fair Oaks Water District 2,779.39        601,022$         2,374.71        568,186$       (404.68)        ‐14.6% (32,836)$        ‐5.5%
Orange Vale Water Co. 1,620.10        318,454$         1,528.71        311,039$       (91.39)          ‐5.6% (7,416)$          ‐2.3%
City of Folsom 468.60            93,755$           437.34            91,219$         (31.26)          ‐6.7% (2,536)$          ‐2.7%
Granite Bay Golf Course 174.57            6,171$             204.30            7,222$            29.73           17.0% 1,051$           17.0%
Sac Suburban Water District ‐                  ‐$                  65.34              16,999$         65.34           16,999$        
   TOTAL 14,210.57      2,870,299$     12,918.51      2,775,797$    (1,292.06)    ‐9.1% (94,502)$       ‐3.3%

Budgeted Deliveries 14,210.57        
Actual Deliveries 12,918.51        
   Difference (1,292.06)         

‐9.1%

Budgeted Water Sale Revenue 2,870,299$      
Actual Water Sale Revenue 2,775,797$      
   Difference (94,502)$          

‐3.3%
Conculsion:
September water deliveries exceeded expectations, however the combined water deliveries for July ‐ September show the effects of the 
drought.  Actual deliveries for July through September were 9.1% less than  assumed in the budget.   Because the majority of revenues come 
from the quarterly service charge, this equates to only a ‐3.3% variance  in revenues. This trend will likley continue, at least through the fall.  

Excluding SSWD, deliveries were 2,586 acre feet less than the same time period last year, a 16.8% decline.  The budget anticipated year over 
year decline of 7.25%.

July ‐ September 2021

Delivery Variance Revenue Variance

2021/22 Actual Deliveries and Revenue ‐ By Wholesale Customer Agency



 ‐

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

 8,000

 9,000

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Comparison of Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Actuals to 2021/2022 Projections and Actuals of 
Deliveries and Revenue

20/21 Actual Revenue 21/22 Budgeted Revenue 21/22 Actual Revenue

20/21 Deliveries 21/22 Budgeted Deliveries 21/22 Deliveries

Ac
re
 F
ee
t

Re
ve
nu

e 
$



 ‐

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

Cumulative Water Deliveries and Revenues FY 2021‐22

21/22 Budgeted Revenue 21/22 Actual Revenue 21/22 Budgeted Deliveries 21/22 Actual Deliveries



ACWA UPDATE ON PRIORITY ISSUES

OCTOBER 2021

A high-level look at recent ACWA activity and initiatives.

Climate Resilience Package
Gov. Gavin Newsom on Sept. 23 signed legislation that appropriates more than $15 billion in 
budget year 2021-’22 for climate resilience. The funding package includes 24 bills covering a 
wide range of areas of interest to ACWA member agencies, including water quality, drought 
resilience and wildfire prevention and forest health. A $1.5 Billion Wildfire and Forest Resilience 
Package builds on a $536 million early action package in April ahead of peak fire season, and 
an additional $988 million in 2021-’22 will fund projects to reduce wildfire risk and improve the 
health of forests and wildlands. An ACWA news release distributed Sept. 23 includes further 
details on the funding allocations specifically related to water and wastewater issues and is 
available at www.acwa.com/newsroom.

STAFF CONTACT
Adam Quiñonez 
Director of State 
Relations 
adamq@acwa.com

Cindy Tuck
Deputy Executive 
Director for 
Government Relations 
cindyt@acwa.com

COVID-19 Arrearages Funding
The State Water Resources Control Board on Sept. 21 adopted the “California Water and 
Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program Guidelines: Water Arrearages.” The guidelines 
establish the regulatory requirements for the distribution of the $985 million in COVID-19 relief 
funding for water arrearages.  ACWA participated in the State Water Board’s Sept. 9 workshop 
and Sept. 21 board meeting and submitted written comments on the draft guidelines Sept. 10 
in consultation with ACWA’s COVID-19 Relief Funding and LIRA Working Group. The comment 
letter is available at www.acwa.com/resources. The final guidelines are available at waterboards.
ca.gov/arrearage_payment_program.

STAFF CONTACT
Cindy Tuck
Deputy Executive 
Director for 
Government Relations 
cindyt@acwa.com

Adam Quiñonez
Director of State 
Relations 
adamq@acwa.com

SB 323 (Water Rates)
ACWA-sponsored SB 323, which would provide additional legal protections for water and sewer 
rates, passed the Legislature on the final day of the first year of the Legislative Session and was 
signed by Gov. Gavin Newsom Sept. 23. The bill, authored by Sen. Anna Caballero (D–Salinas), 
creates a 120-day statute of limitations for water and sewer rates, which can often be the subject 
of Proposition 218-related lawsuits. Nearly 100 organizations joined an ACWA-led coalition in 
support of the bill as it moved through the Legislature. Throughout the process, SB 323 received 
broad bi-partisan support.

STAFF CONTACT
Kristopher Anderson
Legislative Advocate 
krisa@acwa.com

State Water Board Drought Update
The State Water Board continues to monitor Californians’ progress toward achievement of 
the Governor’s call for a voluntary 15 percent reduction in water use. The State Water Board is 
expected to report on August 2021 data at its Oct. 19 Board Meeting. ACWA continues to work 
with members to highlight how seriously water agencies take the voluntary reduction and the 
comprehensive actions they have been taking for immediate and long-term water resilience. 
Examples of local water agency efforts can be found at www.acwa.com/drought, and a summary 
of water agency drought responses, including voluntary and mandatory conservation orders, is 
available at www.acwa.com/drought-response. 

STAFF CONTACT
Chelsea Haines
Regulatory  Relations 
Manager 
chelseah@acwa.com

AGENDA ITEM VII-3.1

https://www.acwa.com/news/governor-newsoms-15-billion-climate-resilience-package-includes-funding-for-key-water-wastewater-forest-health-areas/
http://www.acwa.com/newsroom
mailto:adamq@acwa.com
mailto:cindyt@acwa.com
http://www.acwa.com/resources
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/arrearage_payment_program/
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/arrearage_payment_program/
mailto:cindyt@acwa.com
mailto:adamq@acwa.com
mailto:krisa@acwa.com
http://www.acwa.com/drought
http://www.acwa.com/drought-response
mailto:chelseah@acwa.com


Save Our Water Toolkit
The statewide Save Our Water campaign, in partnership with ACWA, has created a number of 
customizable communications tools for water agencies to help their customers reduce water 
usage inside and outside the home. ACWA member agencies are encouraged to utilize Save 
Our Water’s new toolkit items to help customers reduce water use and meet the 15% goal at a 
minimum, understanding that many water agencies have higher conservation goals, mandates 
and water use restrictions in place. The toolkit includes press materials, social media posts and 
graphics, radio ads and more. ACWA members can download the toolkit at www.acwa.com/
resources. 

STAFF CONTACT
Heather Engel
Director of 
Communications 
heathere@acwa.com

Federal Water Infrastructure Funding 
In August, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act passed the U.S. Senate 69-30. The House 
is still in the process of advancing the bill to the floor for final consideration, and a vote in late 
October is anticipated. Both the House and Senate are now focused on creation of a separate 
human-infrastructure bill, through a process called “budget reconciliation.” The top-line number 
of the budget reconciliation package is still in flux and will supplement the physical-infrastructure 
package. Opportunities may arise to fill gaps in funding in the Infrastructure Investment and 
Jobs Act through the reconciliation track, specifically for water or wildfire. ACWA staff continue 
to track developments on the reconciliation process and the accompanying infrastructure 
legislation for which ACWA has advocated.  

STAFF CONTACT
David Reynolds
Director of Federal 
Relations 
davidr@acwa.com

Safe and Affordable Drinking Water
The State Water Board will consider adoption of the FY 2021-’22 Fund Expenditure Plan for 
the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund at its Oct. 19 meeting. ACWA and the California 
Municipal Utilities Association recently submitted a joint comment letter recommending that the 
State Water Board prioritize known failing community water systems over at-risk systems in order 
to protect public health. The full comment letter is available at www.acwa.com/resources. The 
final draft funding plan is available at www.waterboards.ca.gov. 

STAFF CONTACT
Ivy Brittain
Senior Regulatory 
Advocate 
ivyb@acwa.com 

Forest Health Funding
ACWA sent a letter Sept. 30 to Congressional leaders encouraging them to maintain bold forest 
health funding in the ongoing discussion of reconciliation provisions. The letter states that this 
$40 billion investment is critical for ecosystem health, protecting access to public lands, and the 
safety of people living near federal forests. This is the second letter ACWA has sent supporting 
additional funding through the budget reconciliation process. Both letters are available at www.
acwa.com/resources.  

STAFF CONTACT
Jay Tanner
Federal Relations  
Specialist 
jayt@acwa.com

Suspension of Water Service Shutoffs
Gov. Gavin Newsom signed SB 155, an omnibus budget trailer bill that includes several 
provisions, including an extension of the prohibition of water service shutoffs until Dec. 31, 
2021. Newsom issued an Executive Order on March 4, 2020, that suspended the authority of 
urban and community water systems to discontinue residential water service. The action was in 
response to the then-emerging COVID-19 crisis. The original order explicitly stated that it did 
not eliminate the obligation of water customers to pay for water service, prevent a water system 
from charging a customer for such service, or reduce the amount a customer already may owe 
to a water system. The new law for implementation of the COVID-19 arrearage funding, AB 148, 
also includes provisions that restrict shutoffs in connection to payment plans.  Governor Newsom 
signed SB 155 after he signed AB 148.

STAFF CONTACT
Cindy Tuck
Deputy Executive 
Director for 
Government Relations 
cindyt@acwa.com

Adam Quiñonez
Director of State 
Relations 
adamq@acwa.com

 October 2021  |  Page 2

http://www.acwa.com/resources
http://www.acwa.com/resources
mailto:heathere@acwa.com
mailto:davidr@acwa.com
http://www.acwa.com/resources
http://final draft funding plan
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:ivyb@acwa.com
http://www.acwa.com/resources
http://www.acwa.com/resources
mailto:jayt@acwa.com
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/4.2.20-EO-N-42-20.pdf
mailto:cindyt@acwa.com
mailto:adamq@acwa.com


 October 2021  |  Page 3

Water Management Updates
The State Water Board is accepting comments on Reporting Year 2021 Electronic Annual Report 
proposed changes through Oct. 15. The State Water Board is proposing new questions on water 
conservation and customer charges, income and affordability. ACWA is preparing comments 
that support more feasible and accurate reporting of water conservation expenditures.  
ACWA also recently submitted comments to the Department of Water Resources on preliminary 
material presented for a recommended outdoor residential water use efficiency standard. DWR 
has not formally released a draft recommendation but presented a preliminary proposal on June 
21 and Aug. 21. ACWA has concerns that DWR’s preliminary proposal may not be feasible and 
could adversely affect healthy landscapes. DWR is expected to provide a recommendation to 
the State Water Board on an outdoor standard soon and have it finalized by the end of this year. 
ACWA’s comment letter is available at www.acwa.com/resources. 

STAFF CONTACT
Chelsea Haines
Regulatory  Relations 
Manager 
chelseah@acwa.com

Groundwater Update
The Department of Water Resources, in coordination with the State Water Board, released the 
“Draft Groundwater Management and Drinking Water Well Principles and Strategies.” ACWA 
submitted comments on the draft Oct. 6. The final principles and strategies are expected to be 
released this year. The full comment letter is available at www.acwa.com/resources.   

STAFF CONTACT
Soren Nelson
Regulatory Advocate 
sorenn@acwa.com

PFAS Update
The California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) recently released 
the draft Public Health Goals (PHG) for PFAS. The PHG establishes estimates of the levels 
of contaminants in drinking water that would pose no significant health risk to individuals 
consuming the water on a daily basis over a lifetime and are a key element in the development 
of a state drinking water standard (i.e., a Maximum Contaminant Level). OEHHA is proposing a 
PHG of .007 ng/L for PFOA and 1.0 ng/L for PFOS. The draft PHG and subsequent development 
of a Maximum Contaminant Level for PFAS could have significant economic, affordability, and 
public disclosure implications for public water systems. ACWA, in coordination with its PFAS 
Working Group, will submit comments by Oct. 28.

STAFF CONTACT
Nick Blair
Regulatory Advocate 
nickb@acwa.com

Clean Fleet Rule
On Sept. 21, ACWA submitted a comment letter to the California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
on its draft Advanced Clean Fleets Rule Public Fleets Requirements. ACWA’s comments focus 
on issues specific to water and wastewater agencies and the need to ensure safe and reliable 
water for public health and safety. CARB anticipates that it will to release a revised Draft this year 
and adopt the final Rule in fall of 2022. The full comment letter is available at www.acwa.com/
resources. 

STAFF CONTACT
Nick Blair
Regulatory Advocate 
nickb@acwa.com

Upcoming Event – Visit www.acwa.com/events for more
•	 2021 ACWA CLE Virtual Workshop Series – Oct. 20 and 27
•	 2021 ACWA Fall Conference & Exhibition – Nov. 30 – Dec. 2

http://www.acwa.com/resources
mailto:chelseah@acwa.com
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/Groundwater-Management/DrinkingWater/Files/Drinking-Water-Well-Principles-Sept2021.pdf
http://www.acwa.com/resources
mailto:sorenn@acwa.com
mailto:nickb@acwa.com
https://www.arb.ca.gov/lists/com-attach/62-acf-comments-ws-AGZcM1Q7V2UEblIN.pdf
http://www.acwa.com/resources
http://www.acwa.com/resources
mailto:nickb@acwa.com
http://www.acwa.com/events


DRAFT 
AGENDA ITEM IX-1 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
San Juan Water District 

October 26, 2021 
4:00 p.m. 

Committee Members: Ted Costa, Director (Chair) 
Marty Hanneman, Director 

District Staff: Paul Helliker, General Manager 
Donna Silva, Finance Director 
Adam Larsen, Field Services Manager 
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

1. Review General Manager Reimbursements (W & R)
There was no reimbursement request from the General Manager.

2. Review Check Register from September 2021 (W & R)
The committee reviewed the September 2021 check register and found it to be in order.

3. Review Legal Bills (W & R)
The committee reviewed the August legal bills.

4. Hydrant and Valve Maintenance FY 21/22 (R)
Mr. Larsen provided a written staff report which will be attached to the meeting minutes.
He reported that this contract is for the annual general maintenance of the hydrants and
valves in the service area.  Staff recommends Wachs Water Services as best suited for
the completion of this project because of their technical qualifications and proposed cost
for service.

The Finance Committee recommends that the Board award a professional services
contract to Wachs Water Services (WWS) for professional services related to the
inspection and maintenance of the District’s hydrants and valves for the fiscal year 21/22

5. Other Finance Matters (W & R)
There were no other items discussed.

6. Public Comment
There were no public comments.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:10 p.m. 


	BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	I. ROLL CALL
	II. PUBLIC FORUM AND COMMENTS
	III. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, September 22, 2021 (W & R)
	2. Minutes of the Board of Directors Special Meeting, October 13, 2021 (W & R)
	3. Hydrant and Valve Maintenance FY 21/22 (R)
	4. Ridgeview Mobile Home Park Pipeline Easement Grant to SJWD (R)
	5. ACWA President and Vice President Elections (W & R)

	IV. EMPLOYEE TRANSITIONS
	V. OLD BUSINESS
	1. 2021 Hydrology and Operations Update (W & R)
	2. Groundwater Banking Activities (W & R)
	3. District COVID Plan (W & R)
	4. FY 2021-22 Operations Plan Report Card (W & R)
	5. Retail Financial Plan (R)

	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	1. Sacramento LAFCO Elections (W & R)
	2. 2020 Census Data and Election Divisions (W & R)

	VII. INFORMATION ITEMS
	1. General Manager’s Report
	1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
	1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

	2. Director of Finance’s Report
	2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

	3. Operations Manager’s Report
	3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

	4. Engineering Services Manager’s Report
	4.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

	5. Legal Counsel’s Report
	5.1 Legal Matters


	VIII. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS
	1. Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA) – T. Costa
	2. Regional Water Authority (RWA) – D. Rich
	3. Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
	3.1 ACWA – P. Tobin
	3.2 Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) – P. Tobin
	3.3 Energy Committee – T. Costa

	4. Central Valley Project (CVP) Water Association – T. Costa
	5. Other Reports, Correspondence, Comments, Ideas and Suggestions

	IX. COMMITTEE MEETINGS
	1. Finance Committee – October 26, 2021

	X. UPCOMING EVENTS
	1. 2021 ACWA Fall Conference

	XI. CLOSED SESSION
	1. Conference with legal counsel – existing litigation (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), (d)(4)) - California Natural Resources Agency v. Raimondo, Eastern District of California case no. 1:20-cv-00426 and Pacific Coast Fed'n of Fishermen's Assn. v. R...
	2. Conference with legal counsel – existing litigation (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), (d)(4)) - Center for Biological Diversity, et al. v. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, Eastern District of California case no. 1:20-cv-00706.

	XII. OPEN SESSION
	XIII. ADJOURN

	ATTACHMENTS
	III-1 Board of Director’s Board Meeting Minutes September 22, 2021
	III-2 Board of Director’s Special Board Meeting Minutes October 13, 2021
	III-3 Hydrant and Valve Maintenance FY 21/22
	III-4 Ridgeview Mobile Home Park Pipeline Easement Grant to SJWD
	III-5 ACWA Election
	IV-2 Groundwater Banking
	IV-4 Operations Plan Report Card FY 2021-22
	IV-5 Retail Financial Plan and Rate Study
	V-1 SacLAFCo Selection of Special District Commissioner and Alternate Special District Commissioner
	V-2 2020 Census Data and Election Divisions
	VI-1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (September)
	VII-3.1 ACWA Update
	IX-1 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes




